
 
 
 
Committee: 
 

SPECIAL MEETING OF THE BUDGET AND PERFORMANCE PANEL 

Date: 
 

TUESDAY, 16 SEPTEMBER 2008 

Venue: 
 

LANCASTER TOWN HALL 

Time: 4.30 P.M. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A G E N D A 
 
 
1. Apologies for absence  
 
2. Declaration of Interests  
 
3. Items of Urgent Business authorised by the Chairman  
 
 Discussions with Service Heads regarding over and underspends highlighted by the 

Capital and Revenue Outturn Report 2007/08:-  
 
4. Council Housing Services (Pages 1 - 2) 
 
5. Legal and Human Resources (Pages 3 - 11) 
 
6. Health and Strategic Housing (Pages 12 - 13) 
 
7. Information and Customer Services (Page 14) 
 
8. City Council (Direct) Services (Pages 15 - 27) 
 
9. Property Services  (Report to follow)  
 
10. Cultural Services (Pages 28 - 32) 
 
11. Planning Services (Pages 33 - 35) 
 
12. Economic Development and Tourism (Pages 36 - 38) 
 
 
ADMINISTRATIVE ARRANGEMENTS 
 
(i) Membership 

 
 Councillors Roger Sherlock (Chairman), John Whitelegg (Vice-Chairman), Tina Clifford, 

Councillors are reminded that as Members of Overview and Scrutiny 
they may not be subjected to the Party Whip, which is prohibited under 

the Lancaster City Council Constitution.



 

Jean Dent, Keran Farrow, Sarah Fishwick, Mike Greenall, Stuart Langhorn and 
Ian McCulloch 
 

 
(ii) Substitute Membership 

 
 Councillors Chris Coates, Roger Dennison, Rebekah Gerrard, Emily Heath, 

Janie Kirkman, Karen Leytham, Roger Plumb and Sylvia Rogerson 
 

 
(iii) Queries regarding this Agenda 

 
 Please contact Liz Bateson, Democratic Services - telephone (01524) 582047 or email 

ebateson@lancaster.gov.uk. 
 

(iv) Changes to Membership, substitutions or apologies 
 

 Please contact Members’ Secretary, telephone 582170, or alternatively email 
memberservices@lancaster.gov.uk. 
 
 

MARK CULLINAN, 
CHIEF EXECUTIVE, 
TOWN HALL, 
DALTON SQUARE, 
LANCASTER LA1 1PJ 
 
Published on Monday, 8th September 2008 

 



B
U

D
G

ET
 &

 P
ER

FO
R

M
A

N
C

E 
PA

N
EL

 1
6 

SE
PT

EM
B

ER
 2

00
8 

 
C

O
N

SI
D

ER
A

TI
O

N
 O

F 
20

07
/0

8 
B

U
D

G
ET

 V
A

R
IA

N
C

ES
 

 SE
R

VI
C

E:
  C

O
U

N
C

IL
 H

O
U

SI
N

G
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
B

U
D

G
ET

/S
ER

VI
C

E 
A

R
EA

 
 

£ 
(F

A
VO

U
R

A
B

LE
)/ 

A
D

VE
R

SE
 

 
K

EY
 R

EA
SO

N
S/

C
IR

C
U

M
ST

A
N

C
ES

 
 

LE
SS

O
N

S 
&

 A
C

TI
O

N
S 

A
R

IS
EN

 

C
O

U
N

C
IL

 H
O

U
SI

N
G

 
A

D
M

IN
IS

TR
A

TI
O

N
 A

N
D

 
M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T 
                 IN

C
R

EA
SE

D
 P

R
O

VI
SI

O
N

 

(£
75

,8
00

) 
                   

(£
41

,4
00

) 

• 
B

A
LA

N
C

ES
 O

N
 W

EL
FA

R
E 

A
C

C
O

U
N

TS
 

N
O

T 
SP

EN
T 

(£
25

00
0)

 
• 

U
N

C
O

N
TR

O
LL

A
B

LE
 C

O
ST

 O
F 

R
EP

A
IR

S 
TO

 L
EA

SE
H

O
LD

 P
R

O
PE

R
TI

ES
 N

O
T 

B
U

D
G

ET
ED

 F
O

R
 (-

 £
26

00
0)

 
• 

IN
C

O
M

E 
O

N
 T

EL
EC

A
R

E 
(N

EW
 S

ER
VI

C
E)

 
N

O
T 

B
U

D
G

ET
ED

 F
O

R
 (£

15
00

) 
• 

LI
FE

LI
N

E 
EQ

U
IP

M
EN

T 
ST

O
C

K
 

PU
R

C
H

A
SE

S 
N

O
T 

B
U

D
G

ET
ED

 F
O

R
  (

- 
£2

20
00

) 
• 

VA
R

IO
U

S 
M

IN
O

R
 U

N
D

ER
SP

EN
D

S 
(N

ET
 

£1
20

00
) C

EN
TR

A
L 

C
O

N
TR

O
L 

• 
IN

SU
R

A
N

C
E 

R
EP

A
IR

S 
N

O
T 

C
LA

IM
ED

 IN
 

20
07

/8
 (£

21
80

0)
 

• 
IT

EM
S 

B
U

G
ET

ED
 T

O
 S

PE
N

D
 2

00
7/

8 
N

O
T 

C
O

M
PL

ET
ED

 - 
VA

R
IO

U
S 

IT
 P

R
O

JE
C

TS
: 

ED
M

S 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

C
O

M
PL

ET
IO

N
 (£

20
00

0)
 

A
N

IT
E 

/ T
A

SK
 R

EP
A

IR
S 

SO
LU

TI
O

N
 

(£
44

00
0)

 
 • 

IM
PR

O
VE

D
 P

ER
FO

R
M

A
N

C
E 

IN
 

• 
W

EL
FA

R
E 

B
A

LA
N

C
ES

 F
U

N
D

ED
 B

Y 
SE

R
VI

C
E 

C
H

A
R

G
E,

 T
R

A
N

SF
ER

R
ED

 T
O

 R
EN

EW
A

LS
 

• 
IM

PR
O

VE
 B

U
D

G
ET

IN
G

. C
O

ST
S 

FU
LL

Y 
R

EC
O

VE
R

A
B

LE
 F

R
O

M
 S

ER
VI

C
E 

C
H

A
R

G
ES

 
 • 

N
EW

 S
ER

VI
C

E.
 B

A
SE

D
 O

N
 C

LI
EN

T 
LE

D
 

R
EQ

U
ES

TS
 - 

U
N

C
O

N
TR

O
LL

A
B

LE
 

• 
IM

PR
O

VE
 B

U
D

G
ET

IN
G

. C
LI

EN
T 

LE
D

 S
ER

VI
C

E 
– 

U
N

C
O

N
TR

O
LL

A
B

LE
 

 • 
IM

PR
O

VE
 B

U
D

G
ET

IN
G

 W
H

ER
E 

PO
SS

IB
LE

 
 • 

C
LA

IM
S 

M
A

D
E 

20
08

/9
. P

R
O

C
ES

S 
R

EV
IE

W
ED

 
TO

 E
LI

M
IN

A
TE

 R
EC

U
R

R
EN

C
E 

• 
O

R
IG

IN
A

LL
Y 

SU
B

JE
C

T 
TO

 C
A

R
R

Y 
FO

R
W

A
R

D
 

R
EQ

U
ES

T 
– 

ED
M

S 
TO

 B
E 

FU
N

D
ED

 F
R

O
M

 
R

EN
EW

A
LS

, A
N

D
 R

EP
LE

N
IS

H
ED

 F
R

O
M

 
B

A
LA

N
C

ES
. S

IM
IL

A
R

LY
 A

N
IT

E 
/ T

A
SK

 
  

• 
R

ED
U

C
E 

B
U

D
G

ET
 P

R
O

VI
SI

O
N

 S
U

B
JE

C
T 

TO
 

Agenda Item 4Page 1



FO
R

 B
A

D
 A

N
D

 
D

O
U

B
TF

U
L 

D
EB

TS
 

 IN
TE

R
ES

T 
O

N
 

IN
VE

ST
M

EN
T 

IN
C

O
M

E 
  M

A
JO

R
 R

EP
A

IR
S 

R
ES

ER
VE

 
 C

A
PI

TA
L 

EX
PE

N
D

IT
U

R
E 

FU
N

D
ED

 F
R

O
M

 IN
C

O
M

E 
  R

EN
TS

 D
W

EL
LI

N
G

S 
         R

EN
TS

 N
O

N
 

D
W

EL
LI

N
G

S 
(G

A
R

A
G

ES
 &

 O
TH

ER
) 

 O
TH

ER
 

M
IS

C
EL

LA
N

EO
U

S 
N

ET
 

VA
R

IA
N

C
ES

 

   
(£

77
,8

00
) 

   
(£

37
2,

30
0)

 
  

(£
38

4,
90

0)
 

   
(£

10
0,

60
0)

 
         

(£
70

40
0)

 
   

(£
11

30
0)

 
  

R
ED

U
C

IN
G

 R
EN

T 
A

R
R

EA
R

S 
  • 

H
IG

H
ER

 T
H

A
N

 A
N

TI
C

IP
A

TE
D

 H
R

A
 

B
A

LA
N

C
E.

 R
EF

LE
C

TS
 IN

 H
R

A
 A

N
D

 
IN

TE
R

ES
T 

R
A

TE
 

 • 
N

O
 B

U
D

G
ET

 S
ET

 
  • 

SA
VI

N
G

S 
A

N
D

 S
LI

PP
A

G
E 

IN
 T

H
E 

C
A

PI
TA

L 
PR

O
G

R
A

M
M

E 
  • 

IM
PR

O
VE

D
 P

ER
FO

R
M

A
N

C
E 

O
N

 V
O

ID
S 

B
U

D
G

ET
ED

 @
 1

.5
%

, A
C

TU
A

L 
1%

 
(£

34
00

0)
 

 • 
C

A
SH

 R
EC

EI
VE

D
 R

E 
53

W
K

 R
EN

T 
YE

A
R

 
(£

66
60

0)
   

    • 
SE

R
VI

C
E 

C
H

A
R

G
E 

H
O

LD
IN

G
 A

C
C

O
U

N
T.

 
YE

A
R

 E
N

D
 C

LE
A

R
A

N
C

E 
  • 

M
U

LT
IP

LE
  O

TH
ER

 V
A

R
IA

N
C

ES
 

C
O

N
TI

N
U

ED
 P

ER
FO

R
M

A
N

C
E 

M
O

N
IT

O
R

IN
G

 
• 

R
ED

U
C

E 
%

 A
LL

O
C

A
TI

O
N

 T
O

 P
R

O
VI

SI
O

N
 

 • 
O

TH
ER

 L
ES

SO
N

S 
/ A

C
TI

O
N

S 
A

R
IS

IN
G

 W
O

U
LD

 
EL

IM
IN

A
TE

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

S 
TO

 H
R

A
 B

A
LA

N
C

E 
  • 

SE
T 

M
M

R
 B

U
D

G
ET

 T
O

 M
IN

IM
IS

E 
SL

IP
PA

G
E 

O
N

 
C

A
PI

TA
L 

SC
H

EM
ES

 
 • 

M
IN

IM
IS

E 
SL

IP
PA

G
E 

O
N

 C
A

PI
TA

L 
SC

H
EM

ES
 

   
• 

R
ED

U
C

E 
B

U
D

G
ET

 P
R

O
VI

SI
O

N
 S

U
B

JE
C

T 
TO

 
C

O
N

TI
N

U
ED

 P
ER

FO
R

M
A

N
C

E 
M

O
N

IT
O

R
IN

G
 

• 
R

ED
U

C
E 

TA
R

G
ET

 %
 S

U
B

JE
C

T 
TO

 
C

O
N

TI
N

U
ED

 P
ER

FO
R

M
A

N
C

E 
M

O
N

IT
O

R
IN

G
 

• 
1ST

 A
PR

IL
 D

IR
EC

T 
D

EB
IT

S 
(2

00
8/

9)
 IN

 5
3 

W
K

 
H

O
U

SI
N

G
 R

EN
T 

YE
A

R
 (2

00
7/

8)
 E

N
D

IN
G

 4
TH

 
A

PR
IL

 T
O

 R
EC

O
N

C
IL

E 
LE

D
G

ER
 T

O
 H

O
U

SI
N

G
 

R
EN

T 
A

C
C

O
U

N
TS

 
  

• 
PR

O
C

ES
S 

C
H

A
N

G
E 

FO
R

 2
00

8/
9.

 F
U

TU
R

E 
YE

A
R

S 
VA

R
IA

N
C

E 
TO

 B
E 

ZE
R

O
   

  • 
IM

PR
O

VE
 B

U
G

ET
IN

G
 

 
 

Page 2



BUDGET AND PERFORMANCE PANEL 16TH SEPTEMBER 2008 
REVENUE AND CAPITAL OUTTURN 2007/08 
 
COMMENTS OF THE HEAD OF LEGAL AND HUMAN RESOURCES  
 
The Head of Legal and HR will be on annual leave and therefore unable to attend the 
meeting on the 16th September 2008.  She will be represented at the meeting by the 
Legal Services Manager, HR Manager and Licensing Manager, but her comments 
are as follows:  
 
Background Information 
 
Variances of £5,000 or more on any individual budget code are always reported to 
the Legal and HR PRT meetings.  These variances are identified by Financial 
Services in advance of the meetings. 
 
During 2007/08, separate PRT meetings were held for Legal, Licensing and HR, and 
the variances reported to each of the Quarter 4 meetings are set out in the attached  
Appendix 1. 
 
It should be pointed out that the variances set out in Appendix D to the Cabinet report 
of the 31st July 2008 are variances on budget headings or cost centres which 
combine a number of individual budget codes.  It is inevitable, therefore, that these 
variances will be different from the more detailed ones reported to the PRT.  It  
seems unfair for this now to be a matter for apparent criticism.  Clearly, if two 
individual budget codes each show a variance of say £3,000, individually they will be 
under the £5,000 threshold for reporting to the PRT, but together, under the wider 
budget heading, will create a variance of more than £5,000.  It seems important 
therefore to apply the same reporting criteria all the time, or at least to recognise that 
there will be differences if different criteria are used.. 
 
Appendix D 
 
Having said that, some of the figures in Appendix D for Legal and HR in the “QTR4 
PRT” column seem to be incorrect, and do not reflect what was actually reported to 
the PRT meetings.   
 
A template explaining the variances in Appendix D is attached as Appendix 2 to this 
note, but the Service Head’s more detailed comments on each budget heading set 
out in Appendix D are as follows: 
 
Gambling Act 2005 – Income 
 
A figure of £25,100 was not reported to the service’s PRT.  A variance of £19,853 
(favourable) on gaming machines income was reported.  At the time of the PRT there 
had been coding problems within the Gambling Act 2005 income codes, as 2007/08 
was the first year of operation of the new Act.  Some amusement machines had been 
incorrectly coded to gaming machines. 
 
The reason for the overall £14,000 favourable variance at outturn was that the 
Gambling Act 2005 was not implemented until 2007.  It had been impossible to 
estimate in advance what the effect of the new Act would be, and in fact many more 
applications for amusement arcades were received under the new Act than had been 
anticipated, with a number of operators electing to divide up existing premises, and to 
apply for a number of separate licences for those premises.   Thus the income was 

Agenda Item 5Page 3



considerably more than expected.  This could not have been anticipated in advance.  
Licensing income is always difficult to estimate, because the number of new 
applications and renewals will always be an unknown.  This is all the more so when 
new legislation is introduced. 
 
Hackney Carriage Licences – Mainly Income 
 
This budget heading actually covers not only hackney carriage licences but also 
private hire licences, ie taxis generally.   
 
At the PRT, two variances were reported under this heading – a favourable variance 
of £5,887 on private hire vehicle licence income, and an adverse £6,466 on 
expenditure for vehicle tests.  These in effect balanced each other, as the extra 
spending on tests was required because of the additional number of licensed 
vehicles.  As part of the close-down of accounts for CC(D)S who carry out the vehicle 
tests, a refund of £5,500 was subsequently received.  
 
In fact, at outturn, none of the individual budget codes under this heading showed a 
variance of more than £5,000, with the exception of the “support recharge”, which is 
outside the Service’s control.   
 
The figure of £7400 in appendix D actually represents the net figure for the cost 
centre, without the support recharge.  The variance had not been calculated by 
Financial Services in this way for the purposes of the PRT meeting – as indicated 
above, individual budget code variances exceeding £5,000 were reported to that 
meeting.  The overall figure of £7400 is made up  of a number of variances in 
individual budget codes, each less than £5000. 
 
The reason for the £7,400 variance, is again the impossibility of estimating in 
advance how many new applications for vehicle and driver licences will be submitted 
during the course of a year, and how many existing licences will be renewed.  Taxi 
driving is a particularly transitory trade, and whilst the number of hackney carriages is 
fixed, the number of licensed private hire vehicles can vary considerably throughout 
the year. 
 
Licensing Act 2003: 
 
The favourable variance in Licensing Act  income was correctly reported to the PRT.  
The Licensing Act 2003 was implemented in late 2005, and is still therefore “bedding 
in”, and it has been very difficult to accurately estimate the income from new 
applications, variations and annual fees.   
 
Miscellaneous Licences: Income 
 
This heading covers a number of different types of licences ranging from tattooists to 
animal boarding establishments.  A favourable variance of £5,240 was reported to 
the PRT against the coding of game dealers, and was reported at that time as a 
miscoding of income.  The variance under this heading  in fact relates to a sex shop 
licence, for which the current fee is £5,125.  A sex shop licence application was 
received in 2007/08 for the first time in very many years.  It is impossible to budget 
accurately for such an eventuality.  In fact, the shop has now closed, so a similar fee 
will not be received in the current year.  
 
 
 

Page 4



 
 
HR: Consultancy/Corporate Training/Equality and Diversity 
 
Appendix D states that a variance of only £7,700 under these headings was reported 
to the PRT.  This is incorrect, as variances of £7,707 on corporate training and 
£23,990 on consultants were reported to the PRT. 
 
An underspend of £4,200 arose on equality and diversity because a decision was 
taken in consultation with Cabinet Members during 2007/08 to defer the work on 
achieving Level 2 of the Equality Standard. 
 
An underspend of nearly £24,000 arose under the heading of consultants, as it did 
not prove possible to appoint a suitable Interim Principal Human Resources Officer 
during 2007/08 to assist with the routine workload during the Fair Pay project. 
 
Corporate Training was overspent by £1,293 as compared with the original budget, 
as a result of the IiP accreditation process.  This budget had in fact been increased at 
revised budget time.  This proved to have been unnecessary and arose as a result of 
an error on the Powersolve system, but this led to the apparent underspend.  
 
Searches: Mainly Income 
 
A variance of £9,000 was reported to the PRT, which was the figure provided by 
Financial Services at the time.  At outturn, the variance was £8,000.  The level of 
search income is outside the control of the Service, and depends on the strength of 
the housing market at the time.  As with licensing income, search fee income is 
extremely difficult to estimate accurately in advance. 
 
 
 
Head of Legal and Human Resources 
27th August 2008  
      
     
 
      

Page 5



Page 6



Page 7



Page 8



 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
H

LH
R

 A
PP

EN
D

IX
 2

 
 

B
U

D
G

ET
 &

 P
ER

FO
R

M
A

N
C

E 
PA

N
EL

 1
6 

SE
PT

EM
B

ER
 2

00
8 

 
C

O
N

SI
D

ER
A

TI
O

N
 O

F 
20

07
/0

8 
B

U
D

G
ET

 V
A

R
IA

N
C

ES
 

 
 SE

R
VI

C
E:

  L
EG

A
L 

A
N

D
 H

R
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

B
U

D
G

ET
/S

ER
VI

C
E 

A
R

EA
 

 

£ 
(F

A
VO

U
R

A
B

LE
)/ 

A
D

VE
R

SE
 

 
K

EY
 R

EA
SO

N
S/

C
IR

C
U

M
ST

A
N

C
ES

 
 

LE
SS

O
N

S 
&

 A
C

TI
O

N
S 

A
R

IS
EN

 

G
am

bl
in

g 
A

ct
 2

00
5 

 
(1

4,
00

0)
 

• 
A

dd
iti

on
al

 li
ce

ns
in

g 
in

co
m

e 
pa

rti
cu

la
rly

 fr
om

 th
e 

di
vi

si
on

 o
f 

am
us

em
en

t a
rc

ad
es

 b
y 

op
er

at
or

s 
in

to
 a

 n
um

be
r o

f s
ep

ar
at

e 
lic

en
sa

bl
e 

un
its

.  
• 

N
ew

 le
gi

sl
at

io
n 

 - 
al

w
ay

s 
di

ffi
cu

lt 
to

 
es

tim
at

e 
lic

en
si

ng
 in

co
m

e,
 b

ut
 

pa
rti

cu
la

rly
 s

o 
un

de
r a

 n
ew

 li
ce

ns
in

g 
re

gi
m

e,
 im

pl
em

en
te

d 
in

 2
00

7 

• 
Fu

tu
re

 b
ud

ge
ts

 w
ill 

be
 b

as
ed

 o
n 

re
ne

w
al

 
of

 li
ce

nc
es

 a
pp

lie
d 

fo
r i

n 
20

07
/0

8 

H
ac

kn
ey

 C
ar

ria
ge

 
Li

ce
nc

es
 

(7
,4

00
) 

• 
M

or
e 

lic
en

ce
 in

co
m

e 
th

an
 

an
tic

ip
at

ed
 

• 
Ta

xi
 d

riv
in

g 
is

 a
 tr

an
si

to
ry

 tr
ad

e 
an

d 
it 

is
 im

po
ss

ib
le

 to
 e

st
im

at
e 

in
 

ad
va

nc
e 

ho
w

 m
an

y 
ne

w
 a

nd
 

re
ne

w
al

 a
pp

lic
at

io
ns

 th
er

e 
w

ill
 b

e 
fo

r 
dr

iv
er

s’
 li

ce
nc

es
 a

nd
 fo

r p
riv

at
e 

hi
re

 
ve

hi
cl

e 
lic

en
ce

s,
 w

hi
ch

 fa
ll 

w
ith

in
 th

is
 

bu
dg

et
 a

re
a 

 

• 
B

ud
ge

ts
 w

ill
 c

on
tin

ue
 to

 b
e 

se
t o

n 
be

st
 

es
tim

at
es

 to
 e

ns
ur

e 
so

 fa
r a

s 
po

ss
ib

le
 

th
at

 le
ve

l o
f f

ee
s 

is
 s

uf
fic

ie
nt

 to
 m

ee
t t

he
 

co
st

s 
of

 th
e 

se
rv

ic
e 

bu
t w

ith
ou

t m
ak

in
g 

a 
pr

of
it 

Page 9



H
R

:C
on

su
lta

nc
y/

 
C

or
po

ra
te

 
Tr

ai
ni

ng
/E

qu
al

ity
 

an
d 

D
iv

er
si

ty
 

(2
8,

00
0)

 
• 

C
on

su
lta

nc
y 

w
as

 u
nd

er
sp

en
t 

be
ca

us
e 

it 
w

as
 n

ot
 p

os
si

bl
e 

to
 

re
cr

ui
t a

n 
In

te
rim

 P
rin

ci
pa

l H
R

 
O

ffi
ce

r t
o 

as
si

st
 w

ith
 ro

ut
in

e 
w

or
kl

oa
d 

du
rin

g 
Fa

ir 
P

ay
 P

ro
je

ct
 

• 
C

or
po

ra
te

 T
ra

in
in

g 
w

as
 s

lig
ht

ly
 

ov
er

sp
en

t c
om

pa
re

d 
w

ith
 th

e 
or

ig
in

al
 

bu
dg

et
 a

s 
a 

re
su

lt 
of

 th
e 

IiP
 

ac
cr

ed
ita

tio
n 

co
st

s.
  T

he
 b

ud
ge

t w
as

 
ac

tu
al

ly
 in

cr
ea

se
d 

at
 re

vi
se

d 
bu

dg
et

 
tim

e 
as

 a
 re

su
lt 

of
 a

 
m

is
un

de
rs

ta
nd

in
g 

of
 th

e 
ex

pe
nd

itu
re

 
to

 d
at

e 
as

 in
di

ca
te

d 
on

  P
ow

er
so

lv
e,

 
an

d 
th

is
 in

cr
ea

se
 le

d 
to

 a
n 

ap
pa

re
nt

 
un

de
rs

pe
nd

 c
om

pa
re

d 
w

ith
 th

e 
re

vi
se

d 
fig

ur
e 

• 
E

qu
al

ity
 a

nd
 D

iv
er

si
ty

 w
as

 
un

de
rs

pe
nt

 b
ec

au
se

 o
f a

 d
ec

is
io

n 
in

 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n 
w

ith
 C

ab
in

et
 m

em
be

rs
 

no
t t

o 
pu

rs
ue

 le
ve

l 2
 o

f t
he

 e
qu

al
ity

 
st

an
da

rd
 in

 2
00

7/
08

   

• 
C

on
su

lta
nc

y 
si

tu
at

io
n 

ar
os

e 
as

 a
 re

su
lt 

of
 

th
e 

fa
ir 

pa
y 

pr
oj

ec
t, 

an
d 

w
as

 th
er

ef
or

e 
a 

on
e-

of
f 

  • 
Th

e 
m

is
un

de
rs

ta
nd

in
g 

of
  P

ow
er

so
lv

e 
sh

ou
ld

 n
ot

 re
cu

r u
nd

er
 th

e 
ne

w
 fi

na
nc

ia
l 

sy
st

em
 

        • 
It 

is
 n

ot
ed

 th
at

 th
e 

re
qu

es
t t

o 
ca

rry
 

fo
rw

ar
d 

eq
ua

lit
y 

an
d 

di
ve

rs
ity

  b
ud

ge
t w

as
 

no
t a

llo
w

ed
.  

C
ab

in
et

 is
 to

 c
on

si
de

r  
co

m
m

un
ity

 c
oh

es
io

n 
in

 N
ov

em
be

r a
nd

 it
 

is
 a

nt
ic

ip
at

ed
 th

at
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’s
 

as
pi

ra
tio

ns
 w

ith
 re

ga
rd

 to
 th

e 
E

qu
al

ity
 

S
ta

nd
ar

d 
w

ill 
be

 c
on

si
de

re
d 

at
 th

at
 ti

m
e.

 
 

M
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s 
Li

ce
nc

es
 In

co
m

e 
(5

30
0)

 
• 

Fa
vo

ur
ab

le
 v

ar
ia

nc
e 

ar
os

e 
as

 a
 

re
su

lt 
of

 a
 s

in
gl

e 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n 
fo

r a
 

se
x 

sh
op

 li
ce

nc
e,

 fo
r w

hi
ch

 th
e 

cu
rr

en
t f

ee
 is

 £
51

25
 

 • 
Th

is
 w

as
 th

e 
fir

st
 s

uc
h 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
n 

fo
r v

er
y 

m
an

y 
ye

ar
s 

an
d 

co
ul

d 
no

t 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

bu
dg

et
ed

 fo
r  

• 
Th

e 
sh

op
 h

as
 n

ow
 c

lo
se

d,
 a

nd
 th

e 
20

08
/0

9 
bu

dg
et

 d
oe

s 
no

t i
n 

an
y 

ev
en

t 
in

cl
ud

e 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

fo
r r

en
ew

al
 o

f t
he

 
lic

en
ce

.  
If 

th
is

 c
ha

ng
es

, t
he

 b
ud

ge
t w

ill 
be

 u
pd

at
ed

 a
t r

ev
is

ed
 b

ud
ge

t t
im

e.
 

• 
N

or
 c

an
 th

er
e 

be
 a

ny
 a

ss
um

pt
io

n 
th

at
 

fu
rth

er
 s

uc
h 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
ns

 w
ill 

be
 re

ce
iv

ed
 

in
 th

e 
fu

tu
re

   

Page 10



S
ea

rc
he

s 
(8

,0
00

) 
• 

Fa
vo

ur
ab

le
 v

ar
ia

nc
e 

on
 b

ud
ge

te
d 

in
co

m
e 

fro
m

 s
ea

rc
h 

fe
es

 
• 

O
ut

si
de

 th
e 

co
nt

ro
l o

f t
he

 S
er

vi
ce

 a
s 

le
d 

by
 c

us
to

m
er

 d
em

an
d 

an
d 

th
e 

ho
us

in
g 

m
ar

ke
t 

• 
W

ith
 c

ur
re

nt
 d

ec
lin

e 
in

 h
ou

si
ng

 m
ar

ke
t, 

fu
tu

re
 b

ud
ge

ts
 w

ill 
as

su
m

e 
a 

re
du

ct
io

n 
in

 
se

ar
ch

 fe
e 

in
co

m
e 

 

Page 11



E
:\m

od
er

ng
ov

\D
at

a\
A

ge
nd

aI
te

m
D

oc
s\

0\
0\

5\
A

I0
00

15
50

0\
B

P
P

16
S

ep
t2

00
80

.d
oc

 

B
U

D
G

ET
 &

 P
ER

FO
R

M
A

N
C

E 
PA

N
EL

 1
6 

SE
PT

EM
B

ER
 2

00
8 

 
C

O
N

SI
D

ER
A

TI
O

N
 O

F 
20

07
/0

8 
B

U
D

G
ET

 V
A

R
IA

N
C

ES
 

 
 SE

R
VI

C
E:

  H
EA

LT
H

 A
N

D
 S

TR
A

TE
G

IC
 H

O
U

SI
N

G
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

B
U

D
G

ET
/S

ER
VI

C
E 

A
R

EA
 

 

£ 
(F

A
VO

U
R

A
B

LE
)/ 

A
D

VE
R

SE
 

 
K

EY
 R

EA
SO

N
S/

C
IR

C
U

M
ST

A
N

C
ES

 
 

LE
SS

O
N

S 
&

 A
C

TI
O

N
S 

A
R

IS
EN

 

 C
em

et
er

ie
s:

 In
co

m
e 

 20
,9

00
 

 • 
Th

e 
in

co
m

e 
sh

or
tfa

ll 
ar

os
e 

du
e 

to
 

sa
le

s 
of

 g
ra

ve
s 

an
d 

in
te

rm
en

ts
 

be
in

g 
lo

w
er

 th
an

 p
re

di
ct

ed
. 

 

 • 
In

co
m

e 
is

 a
lw

ay
s 

di
ffi

cu
lt 

to
 a

cc
ur

at
el

y 
pr

ed
ic

t a
s 

it 
is

 d
ep

en
da

nt
 o

n 
de

m
an

d.
 

 H
ea

lth
 &

 S
af

et
y 

 6,
20

0 
 • 

4K
 o

f t
he

 u
nd

er
sp

en
d 

ar
os

e 
du

e 
to

 
a 

pl
an

ne
d 

tra
in

in
g 

co
ur

se
 (i

n 
M

ar
ch

) 
no

t t
ak

in
g 

pl
ac

e 
du

e 
to

 c
on

fli
ct

in
g 

st
af

fin
g 

pr
io

rit
ie

s.
 

 
• 

Th
e 

re
m

ai
ni

ng
 u

nd
er

sp
en

d 
ar

os
e 

du
e 

to
 in

co
m

e 
fo

r 2
00

8/
09

 
in

ad
ve

rte
nt

ly
 b

ei
ng

 re
ce

iv
ed

 in
 

20
07

/0
8.

 
 

 • 
Tr

ai
ni

ng
 c

ou
rs

es
 h

av
e 

be
en

 p
la

nn
ed

 w
el

l 
in

 a
dv

an
ce

 th
is

 y
ea

r. 
   

• 
A

 c
lo

se
r r

el
at

io
ns

hi
p 

w
ith

 S
er

vi
ce

 
A

cc
ou

nt
an

t w
ill

 b
e 

ad
op

te
d 

an
d 

m
ee

tin
gs

 
at

 y
ea

r e
nd

 to
 e

xp
la

in
 y

ea
r e

nd
 

pr
oc

ed
ur

es
 w

ith
 a

ll 
re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
sp

en
di

ng
 

of
fic

er
s.

  T
o 

en
su

re
 a

ll 
ye

ar
 e

nd
 

tra
ns

ac
tio

ns
 a

re
 id

en
tif

ie
d 

co
rr

ec
tly

. 
 H

om
el

es
sn

es
s:

 
P

rio
rit

y 
N

ee
ds

 
O

rd
er

/N
et

 B
&

B
 C

os
ts

 

 10
,9

00
 

 • 
Th

e 
un

de
rs

pe
nd

 w
as

 a
 re

su
lt 

of
 n

ot
 

pu
rs

ui
ng

 im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 a
 

sa
nc

tu
ar

y 
sc

he
m

e 
du

e 
to

 s
ta

ffi
ng

 
di

ffi
cu

lti
es

. 
 

 • 
A

 c
ar

ry
 fo

rw
ar

d 
re

qu
es

t w
as

 s
ub

m
itt

ed
 

an
d 

ap
pr

ov
ed

 fo
r t

hi
s.

  I
t i

s 
ho

pe
d 

to
 

pu
rs

ue
 th

e 
sc

he
m

e 
in

 2
00

8/
09

. 
  

Agenda Item 6 Page 12



E
:\m

od
er

ng
ov

\D
at

a\
A

ge
nd

aI
te

m
D

oc
s\

0\
0\

5\
A

I0
00

15
50

0\
B

P
P

16
S

ep
t2

00
80

.d
oc

 

 
B

U
D

G
ET

/S
ER

VI
C

E 
A

R
EA

 
 

£ 
(F

A
VO

U
R

A
B

LE
)/ 

A
D

VE
R

SE
 

 
K

EY
 R

EA
SO

N
S/

C
IR

C
U

M
ST

A
N

C
ES

 
 

LE
SS

O
N

S 
&

 A
C

TI
O

N
S 

A
R

IS
EN

 

 H
om

e 
S

up
po

rt:
 G

ra
nt

 
In

co
m

e 
17

,7
00

 

 17
,7

00
 

 • 
Th

is
 b

ud
ge

t r
ef

le
ct

ed
 a

 b
id

 fo
r 

m
on

ie
s 

fro
m

 P
ou

lto
n 

N
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
 M

an
ag

em
en

t, 
w

hi
ch

 
w

as
 u

ns
uc

ce
ss

fu
l. 

 

 • 
Th

e 
re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
sp

en
di

ng
 o

ffi
ce

r a
nd

 
S

er
vi

ce
 A

cc
ou

nt
an

t w
ill

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
at

 th
e 

bu
dg

et
 w

ill
 o

nl
y 

re
fle

ct
 m

on
ie

s 
ac

tu
al

ly
 

re
ce

iv
ed

. 

 P
es

t C
on

tro
l: 

In
co

m
e 

 25
,5

00
 

 • 
O

ve
rs

pe
nd

 d
ue

 to
 in

co
m

e 
ta

rg
et

s 
be

in
g 

ba
se

d 
on

 u
nr

ea
lis

tic
 in

co
m

e 
ta

rg
et

s 
se

t f
ol

lo
w

in
g 

bu
sy

 p
es

t 
co

nt
ro

l y
ea

rs
 in

 1
99

9/
20

00
. 

 

 • 
In

co
m

e 
w

ill
 b

e 
re

vi
ew

ed
 w

ith
 S

er
vi

ce
 

A
cc

ou
nt

an
t t

o 
re

fle
ct

 a
 re

al
is

tic
 ta

rg
et

 a
nd

 
th

e 
im

pa
ct

 o
n 

re
ve

nu
e 

bu
dg

et
s.

 

 H
M

O
 L

ic
en

se
 F

ee
s 

 (5
,5

00
) 

 
• 

U
nd

er
sp

en
d 

du
e 

to
 s

ud
de

n 
in

flu
x 

of
 

in
co

m
e 

in
 th

e 
la

st
 q

ua
rte

r f
ol

lo
w

in
g 

pr
oa

ct
iv

e 
ch

as
in

g 
la

nd
lo

rd
s.

 
 

 
• 

In
co

m
e 

ta
rg

et
s 

w
ill

 b
e 

re
vi

ew
ed

 a
t t

he
 

ne
xt

 b
ud

ge
t s

et
tin

g 
pr

oc
es

s 
w

ith
 th

e 
re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
sp

en
di

ng
 o

ffi
ce

r a
nd

 s
er

vi
ce

 
ac

co
un

ta
nt

. 
 

 S
tra

te
gi

c 
H

ou
si

ng
 

G
ra

nt
 A

dm
in

 C
ha

rg
es

 

 (1
3,

80
0)

 
 

• 
U

nd
er

sp
en

d 
du

e 
to

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 

in
co

m
e 

re
ce

iv
ed

 o
ve

r t
he

 in
co

m
e 

ta
rg

et
. 

 
• 

In
co

m
e 

ta
rg

et
 is

 v
er

y 
di

ffi
cu

lt 
to

 p
re

di
ct

 
ac

cu
ra

te
ly

 a
s 

it 
is

 d
ep

en
de

nt
 o

n 
ho

w
 

m
an

y 
gr

an
ts

 a
re

 p
ro

ce
ss

ed
 e

ac
h 

ye
ar

 a
nd

 
ho

w
 m

an
y 

in
te

rim
 p

ay
m

en
ts

 a
re

 m
ad

e.
  

O
ffi

ce
rs

 w
ill

 re
vi

ew
 th

e 
in

co
m

e 
m

or
e 

cl
os

el
y 

an
d 

m
ak

e 
in

 y
ea

r a
dj

us
tm

en
ts

 if
 

ne
ce

ss
ar

y.
 

 
 

Page 13



B
U

D
G

ET
 &

 P
ER

FO
R

M
A

N
C

E 
PA

N
EL

 1
6 

SE
PT

EM
B

ER
 2

00
8 

 
C

O
N

SI
D

ER
A

TI
O

N
 O

F 
20

07
/0

8 
B

U
D

G
ET

 V
A

R
IA

N
C

ES
 

 
 SE

R
VI

C
E:

  I
N

FO
R

M
A

TI
O

N
 A

N
D

 C
U

ST
O

M
ER

 S
ER

VI
C

ES
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

B
U

D
G

ET
/S

ER
VI

C
E 

A
R

EA
 

 

£ 
(F

A
VO

U
R

A
B

LE
)/ 

A
D

VE
R

SE
 

 
K

EY
 R

EA
SO

N
S/

C
IR

C
U

M
ST

A
N

C
ES

 
 

LE
SS

O
N

S 
&

 A
C

TI
O

N
S 

A
R

IS
EN

 

C
us

to
m

er
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

: 
M

ys
te

ry
 S

ho
pp

er
 

   S
of

tw
ar

e 
: V

ar
io

us
 

   E
qu

ip
m

en
t 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 
   P

rin
tin

g 
/ C

op
yi

ng
 

E
qu

ip
m

en
t 

(8
,0

00
) 

 
   (6

6,
90

0)
 

   (1
2,

20
0)

 
    (3

9,
60

0)
 

T H
E 

W
O

R
K

 W
A

S 
C

O
M

M
IS

SI
O

N
ED

 B
U

T 
N

O
T 

C
O

M
PL

ET
ED

 B
Y 

A
PR

IL
 2

00
8 

– 
£1

0,
00

0 
W

A
S 

C
O

M
M

IT
TE

D
 A

N
D

 £
4,

50
0 

SU
B

JE
C

T 
TO

 
C

A
R

R
Y 

FO
R

W
A

R
D

 R
EQ

U
ES

T 
 D

EL
A

Y 
O

F 
SO

M
E 

PR
O

JE
C

TS
 –

 M
A

JO
R

IT
Y 

D
U

E 
TO

 S
TA

FF
 S

H
O

R
TA

G
ES

 IN
 F

IN
A

N
C

E 
A

N
D

 IC
S 

 W
O

R
K

 T
O

 T
R

IA
L 

TH
E 

SO
FT

W
A

R
E 

W
ER

E 
N

O
T 

C
O

M
PL

ET
ED

 B
Y 

A
PR

IL
 2

00
8 

A
N

D
 

N
EG

O
TI

A
TI

O
N

S 
W

IT
H

 S
O

FT
W

A
R

E 
H

O
U

SE
 

W
ER

E 
O

N
G

O
IN

G
  

 C
H

A
N

G
ES

 F
R

O
M

 C
EN

TR
A

LI
SE

D
 P

R
IN

TI
N

G
 

TO
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

 P
R

IN
TI

N
G

   

D
U

E 
TO

 T
IM

IN
G

 O
F 

N
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SU

R
VE

Y 
W

O
R

K
 

C
O

U
LD

 N
O

T 
B

E 
C

O
M

M
IS

SI
O

N
ED

 S
O

O
N

ER
. 

VA
R

IA
N

C
E 

W
A

S 
£1

8,
00

0 
A

T 
Q

TR
 4

 B
U

T 
W

A
S 

LA
R

G
EL

Y 
C

O
M

M
IT

TE
D

 
 M

A
JO

R
IT

Y 
W

A
S 

C
A

R
R

IE
D

 F
O

R
W

A
R

D
 A

N
D

 W
IL

L 
B

E 
SP

EN
T 

IN
 2

00
8/

20
09

 
  B

U
D

G
ET

 W
A

S 
C

A
R

R
IE

D
 F

O
R

W
A

R
D

 E
VE

N
TU

A
LL

Y 
W

H
EN

 T
ES

TI
N

G
 A

N
D

 N
EG

O
TI

A
TI

O
N

S 
C

O
M

PL
ET

E 
   R

EP
O

R
TE

D
 A

T 
SE

R
VI

C
E 

PR
T 

– 
A

SS
U

M
ED

 O
FF

SE
T 

B
Y 

R
EC

H
A

R
G

ES
 T

O
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

 T
H

ER
EF

O
R

E 
N

O
T 

R
EP

O
R

TE
D

 A
T 

C
O

R
PO

R
A

TE
 L

EV
EL

. A
 F

U
LL

 
C

O
R

PO
R

A
TE

 R
EV

IE
W

 IS
 T

O
 B

E 
C

A
R

R
IE

D
 O

U
T 

A
S 

PA
R

T 
O

F 
TH

E 
20

09
/1

0 
B

U
D

G
ET

 P
R

O
C

ES
S 

 

Agenda Item 7 Page 14



B
U

D
G

ET
 &

 P
ER

FO
R

M
A

N
C

E 
PA

N
EL

 1
6 

SE
PT

EM
B

ER
 2

00
8 

 
C

O
N

SI
D

ER
A

TI
O

N
 O

F 
20

07
/0

8 
B

U
D

G
ET

 V
A

R
IA

N
C

ES
 

 
 SE

R
VI

C
E:

  C
IT

Y 
C

O
U

N
C

IL
 (D

IR
EC

T)
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
B

U
D

G
ET

/S
ER

VI
C

E 
A

R
EA

 
 

£ 
(F

A
VO

U
R

A
B

LE
)/ 

A
D

VE
R

SE
 

 
K

EY
 R

EA
SO

N
S/

C
IR

C
U

M
ST

A
N

C
ES

 
 

LE
SS

O
N

S 
&

 A
C

TI
O

N
S 

A
R

IS
EN

 

 G
R

O
U

N
D

S 
M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

C
E 

 
(7

0,
30

0)
 

 

 • 
E M

PL
O

YE
ES

 –
 P

O
O

R
  R

ES
PO

N
SE

 T
O

 
R

EC
R

U
IT

M
EN

T 
D

R
IV

E 
R

ES
U

LT
ED

 IN
 

TW
O

 V
A

C
A

N
T 

PO
ST

S 
FO

R
 P

ER
IO

D
 O

F 
FO

U
R

 M
O

N
TH

S 
 • 

TR
A

N
SP

O
R

T 
- I

N
C

R
EA

SE
D

 
PE

R
FO

R
M

A
N

C
E 

H
A

S 
LE

D
 T

O
 

EF
FI

C
IE

N
C

Y 
SA

VI
N

G
S 

IN
 R

&
M

 
  • 

EQ
U

IP
M

EN
T 

&
 T

O
O

LS
 - 

IN
C

R
EA

SE
D

 
PE

R
FO

R
M

A
N

C
E 

H
A

S 
LE

D
 T

O
 

EF
FI

C
IE

N
C

Y 
SA

VI
N

G
S 

IN
 R

&
M

 O
F 

M
O

W
ER

S 
  

 
• 

D
IS

C
U

SS
IO

N
S 

W
IT

H
 H

R
 T

O
 IM

PR
O

VE
 

FU
TU

R
E 

R
EC

R
U

IT
M

EN
T 

D
R

IV
ES

 
  • 

SA
VI

N
G

S 
M

A
D

E 
R

E:
 R

&
M

 T
O

 B
E 

B
U

IL
T 

IN
TO

 
FO

R
TH

C
O

M
IN

G
 B

U
D

G
ET

 E
XE

R
C

IS
E 

   
• 

S A
VI

N
G

S 
M

A
D

E 
R

E:
 R

&
M

 T
O

 B
E 

B
U

IL
T 

IN
TO

 
FO

R
TH

C
O

M
IN

G
 B

U
D

G
ET

 E
XE

R
C

IS
E 

  
 

 

 

Agenda Item 8Page 15



B
U

D
G

ET
 &

 P
ER

FO
R

M
A

N
C

E 
PA

N
EL

 1
6 

SE
PT

EM
B

ER
 2

00
8 

 
C

O
N

SI
D

ER
A

TI
O

N
 O

F 
20

07
/0

8 
B

U
D

G
ET

 V
A

R
IA

N
C

ES
 

 
 SE

R
VI

C
E:

  C
IT

Y 
C

O
U

N
C

IL
 (D

IR
EC

T)
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
B

U
D

G
ET

/S
ER

VI
C

E 
A

R
EA

 
 

£ 
(F

A
VO

U
R

A
B

LE
)/ 

A
D

VE
R

SE
 

 
K

EY
 R

EA
SO

N
S/

C
IR

C
U

M
ST

A
N

C
ES

 
 

LE
SS

O
N

S 
&

 A
C

TI
O

N
S 

A
R

IS
EN

 

 PL
A

YG
R

O
U

N
D

S 
 

(9
,0

00
) 

 

 • 
P L

A
YG

R
O

U
N

D
 IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
TS

 –
 

A
D

VE
R

SE
 W

EA
TH

ER
 C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

S 
R

ES
U

LT
ED

 IN
 R

EV
EN

U
E 

PR
O

G
R

A
M

M
E 

N
O

T 
B

EI
N

G
 C

O
M

PL
ET

ED
 

 • 
FE

ES
 &

 C
H

A
R

G
ES

 –
 £

2.
5K

 E
XT

ER
N

A
L 

C
O

N
TR

IB
U

TI
O

N
 R

EC
EI

VE
D

 
 

 
• 

P R
O

G
R

A
M

M
E 

R
E-

SC
H

ED
U

LE
D

 IN
 L

IN
E 

W
IT

H
 

C
U

R
R

EN
T 

YE
A

R
S 

B
U

D
G

ET
 

   • 
C

O
N

TR
IB

U
TI

O
N

 R
EC

EI
VE

D
 U

N
D

ER
 £

5K
 A

N
D

 
TH

ER
EF

O
R

E 
U

N
D

ER
 T

H
R

ES
H

O
LD

 O
F 

PR
T 

PR
O

C
ES

S,
 B

U
D

G
ET

S 
W

IL
L 

B
E 

U
PD

A
TE

D
 

IM
M

ED
IA

TE
LY

 U
PO

N
 R

EC
EI

PT
 O

F 
A

N
Y 

FU
TU

R
E 

C
O

N
TR

IB
U

TI
O

N
S 

   
 

 
 

Page 16



B
U

D
G

ET
 &

 P
ER

FO
R

M
A

N
C

E 
PA

N
EL

 1
6 

SE
PT

EM
B

ER
 2

00
8 

 
C

O
N

SI
D

ER
A

TI
O

N
 O

F 
20

07
/0

8 
B

U
D

G
ET

 V
A

R
IA

N
C

ES
 

 
 SE

R
VI

C
E:

  C
IT

Y 
C

O
U

N
C

IL
 (D

IR
EC

T)
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
B

U
D

G
ET

/S
ER

VI
C

E 
A

R
EA

 
 

£ 
(F

A
VO

U
R

A
B

LE
)/ 

A
D

VE
R

SE
 

 
K

EY
 R

EA
SO

N
S/

C
IR

C
U

M
ST

A
N

C
ES

 
 

LE
SS

O
N

S 
&

 A
C

TI
O

N
S 

A
R

IS
EN

 

 PU
B

LI
C

 
C

O
N

VE
N

IE
N

C
ES

 

 
(3

5,
80

0)
 

 

 • 
M

A
R

K
ET

G
A

TE
 R

EC
H

A
R

G
E 

– 
A

M
O

U
N

TS
 

A
C

C
R

U
ED

 W
ER

E 
ES

TI
M

A
TE

D
 O

VE
R

 A
 

N
U

M
B

ER
 O

F 
YE

A
R

S 
D

U
E 

TO
 L

A
C

K
 O

F 
C

LA
IM

IN
G

 A
N

D
 C

H
A

N
G

E 
O

F 
M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T 
C

O
M

PA
N

Y.
  A

C
TU

A
L 

A
M

O
U

N
T 

O
F 

IN
VO

IC
E 

R
EC

EI
VE

D
 

D
U

R
IN

G
 C

LO
SU

R
E 

O
F 

A
C

C
O

U
N

TS
 

PR
O

C
ES

S 
SU

B
ST

A
N

TI
A

LL
Y 

LO
W

ER
 

TH
A

N
 A

LL
O

W
ED

 F
O

R
. 

   

 
• 

C
LO

SE
R

 C
O

N
TA

C
T 

W
IT

H
 N

EW
 M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T 
C

O
M

PA
N

Y 
R

ES
U

LT
IN

G
 IN

 T
IM

EL
IE

R
 

IN
FO

R
M

A
TI

O
N

 R
EC

EI
VE

D
.  

B
U

D
G

ET
S 

W
IL

L 
B

E 
U

PD
A

TE
D

 A
C

C
O

R
D

IN
G

LY
 A

S 
PA

R
T 

O
F 

FO
R

TH
C

O
M

IN
G

 B
U

D
G

ET
 E

XE
R

C
IS

E.
 

  
   

 
 

 

Page 17



B
U

D
G

ET
 &

 P
ER

FO
R

M
A

N
C

E 
PA

N
EL

 1
6 

SE
PT

EM
B

ER
 2

00
8 

 
C

O
N

SI
D

ER
A

TI
O

N
 O

F 
20

07
/0

8 
B

U
D

G
ET

 V
A

R
IA

N
C

ES
 

 
 SE

R
VI

C
E:

  C
IT

Y 
C

O
U

N
C

IL
 (D

IR
EC

T)
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
B

U
D

G
ET

/S
ER

VI
C

E 
A

R
EA

 
 

£ 
(F

A
VO

U
R

A
B

LE
)/ 

A
D

VE
R

SE
 

 
K

EY
 R

EA
SO

N
S/

C
IR

C
U

M
ST

A
N

C
ES

 
 

LE
SS

O
N

S 
&

 A
C

TI
O

N
S 

A
R

IS
EN

 

 ST
R

EE
T 

C
LE

A
N

IN
G

 
 

(1
0,

80
0)

 
 

 • 
F E

ES
 &

 C
H

A
R

G
ES

 –
 IM

PR
O

VE
D

 
PR

O
M

O
TI

O
N

 O
F 

A
B

IL
IT

Y 
TO

 P
R

O
VI

D
E 

EX
TE

R
N

A
L 

SE
R

VI
C

ES
 I.

E.
 C

LE
A

N
SI

N
G

 &
 

G
R

A
FF

IT
I R

EM
O

VA
L 

 • 
EQ

U
IP

M
EN

T 
&

 T
O

O
LS

 –
 R

EN
EW

A
L 

O
F 

5 
YE

A
R

 C
O

N
TR

A
C

T 
FO

R
 S

U
PP

LY
 A

N
D

 
R

EP
A

IR
 O

F 
LI

TT
ER

 B
IN

S 
LO

W
ER

 T
H

A
N

 
B

U
D

G
ET

ED
 F

O
R

 
 

 
• 

I N
 L

IN
E 

W
IT

H
 S

ER
VI

C
E 

B
U

SI
N

ES
S 

PL
A

N
S 

    • 
F U

TU
R

E 
SA

VI
N

G
S 

W
IL

L 
B

E 
B

U
IL

T 
IN

TO
 

FO
R

TH
C

O
M

IN
G

 B
U

D
G

ET
 E

XE
R

C
IS

E 
   

 
 

 

Page 18



B
U

D
G

ET
 &

 P
ER

FO
R

M
A

N
C

E 
PA

N
EL

 1
6 

SE
PT

EM
B

ER
 2

00
8 

 
C

O
N

SI
D

ER
A

TI
O

N
 O

F 
20

07
/0

8 
B

U
D

G
ET

 V
A

R
IA

N
C

ES
 

 
 SE

R
VI

C
E:

  C
IT

Y 
C

O
U

N
C

IL
 (D

IR
EC

T)
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
B

U
D

G
ET

/S
ER

VI
C

E 
A

R
EA

 
 

£ 
(F

A
VO

U
R

A
B

LE
)/ 

A
D

VE
R

SE
 

 
K

EY
 R

EA
SO

N
S/

C
IR

C
U

M
ST

A
N

C
ES

 
 

LE
SS

O
N

S 
&

 A
C

TI
O

N
S 

A
R

IS
EN

 

 A
M

EN
IT

Y 
LI

G
H

TI
N

G
 

 
(5

,5
00

) 
 

 • 
C

O
N

TR
A

C
TU

A
L 

D
EL

A
YS

 T
O

 S
C

H
EM

ES
 

ID
EN

TI
FI

ED
.  

 • 
B

U
D

G
ET

 U
SE

D
 F

O
R

 R
EA

C
TI

VE
 

M
A

IN
TE

N
A

N
C

E 
A

N
D

 E
N

ER
G

Y 
SU

PP
LI

ES
 

O
N

LY
 

 

 
• 

D
EV

EL
O

P 
PR

O
G

R
A

M
 O

F 
PL

A
N

N
ED

 
M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

C
E,

 IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

T 
A

N
D

 
R

EN
EW

A
L 

     
   

 
 

 

Page 19



B
U

D
G

ET
 &

 P
ER

FO
R

M
A

N
C

E 
PA

N
EL

 1
6 

SE
PT

EM
B

ER
 2

00
8 

 
C

O
N

SI
D

ER
A

TI
O

N
 O

F 
20

07
/0

8 
B

U
D

G
ET

 V
A

R
IA

N
C

ES
 

 
 SE

R
VI

C
E:

   
 

 
 

 
 

 
B

U
D

G
ET

/S
ER

VI
C

E 
A

R
EA

 
 

£ 
(F

A
VO

U
R

A
B

LE
)/ 

A
D

VE
R

SE
 

 
K

EY
 R

EA
SO

N
S/

C
IR

C
U

M
ST

A
N

C
ES

 
 

LE
SS

O
N

S 
&

 A
C

TI
O

N
S 

A
R

IS
EN

 

 EN
VI

R
O

N
M

EN
TA

L 
EN

FO
R

C
EM

EN
T 

 
(6

,8
00

) 
 

 • 
T I

M
IN

G
 O

F 
TH

E 
SC

H
O

O
LS

 
C

O
M

PE
TI

TI
O

N
 M

EA
N

T 
TH

ER
E 

W
A

S 
A

 
N

EE
D

 F
O

R
 A

 £
4,

70
0 

C
A

R
R

Y 
FO

R
W

A
R

D
 

R
EQ

U
ES

T 
(G

R
A

N
TE

D
) 

  

 
• 

S E
E 

PR
EV

IO
U

S 
C

O
LU

M
N

 
  

 

  

Page 20



B
U

D
G

ET
 &

 P
ER

FO
R

M
A

N
C

E 
PA

N
EL

 1
6 

SE
PT

EM
B

ER
 2

00
8 

 
C

O
N

SI
D

ER
A

TI
O

N
 O

F 
20

07
/0

8 
B

U
D

G
ET

 V
A

R
IA

N
C

ES
 

 
 SE

R
VI

C
E:

  C
IT

Y 
C

O
U

N
C

IL
 (D

IR
EC

T)
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
B

U
D

G
ET

/S
ER

VI
C

E 
A

R
EA

 
 

£ 
(F

A
VO

U
R

A
B

LE
)/ 

A
D

VE
R

SE
 

 
K

EY
 R

EA
SO

N
S/

C
IR

C
U

M
ST

A
N

C
ES

 
 

LE
SS

O
N

S 
&

 A
C

TI
O

N
S 

A
R

IS
EN

 

 H
IG

H
W

A
YS

 
PA

R
TN

ER
SH

IP
 

 
(8

1,
40

0)
 

 

 • 
LC

ES
 R

ED
U

C
ED

 R
EN

TA
L 

FO
R

 V
EH

IC
LE

S 
U

SE
D

 B
Y 

D
A

IL
Y 

R
ES

PO
N

SE
 T

EA
M

S 
 • 

R
ED

U
C

TI
O

N
 IN

 C
EN

TR
A

L 
TR

A
N

SP
O

R
T 

C
O

ST
S 

D
U

E 
TO

 R
ED

U
C

TI
O

N
S 

IN
 R

EP
A

IR
 

A
N

D
 M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

C
E 

C
O

ST
S 

A
N

D
 

D
EL

A
YS

 IN
 V

EH
IC

LE
 R

EP
A

C
EM

EN
T 

 • 
H

IG
H

W
A

YS
 O

PE
R

A
TE

S 
A

S 
A

 T
R

U
E 

TR
A

D
IN

G
 A

C
C

O
U

N
T 

A
N

D
 R

EL
IE

S 
O

N
 

O
R

D
ER

S 
B

EI
N

G
 R

EC
EI

VE
D

 F
R

O
M

 
C

LI
EN

TS
 B

O
TH

 IN
TE

R
N

A
L 

A
N

D
 

EX
TE

R
N

A
L.

 T
H

ER
E 

A
R

E 
N

O
 

G
U

A
R

A
N

TE
ED

 L
EV

EL
S 

O
F 

W
O

R
K

. 
TH

ER
FO

R
E 

A
 P

ES
SI

M
IS

TI
C

 V
IE

W
 IS

 
TA

K
EN

 W
H

EN
 P

R
EP

A
R

IN
G

 T
H

E 
B

U
D

G
ET

 
 

 
• 

R
EF

LE
C

T 
R

EV
IS

ED
 R

EN
TA

LS
 IN

 R
EV

IS
ED

 
A

N
D

 F
U

TU
R

E 
B

U
D

G
ET

S 
  • 

R
EF

LE
C

T 
PO

SI
TI

O
N

  I
N

 R
EV

IS
ED

 A
N

D
 

FU
TU

R
E 

B
U

D
G

ET
S 

  • 
TA

K
E 

A
 M

O
R

E 
O

PT
IM

IS
TI

C
 V

IE
W

 O
F 

TH
E 

TR
A

D
IN

G
 P

O
SI

TI
O

N
  

   
 

 

 

Page 21



B
U

D
G

ET
 &

 P
ER

FO
R

M
A

N
C

E 
PA

N
EL

 1
6 

SE
PT

EM
B

ER
 2

00
8 

 
C

O
N

SI
D

ER
A

TI
O

N
 O

F 
20

07
/0

8 
B

U
D

G
ET

 V
A

R
IA

N
C

ES
 

 
 SE

R
VI

C
E:

  C
IT

Y 
C

O
U

N
C

IL
 (D

IR
EC

T)
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
B

U
D

G
ET

/S
ER

VI
C

E 
A

R
EA

 
 

£ 
(F

A
VO

U
R

A
B

LE
)/ 

A
D

VE
R

SE
 

 
K

EY
 R

EA
SO

N
S/

C
IR

C
U

M
ST

A
N

C
ES

 
 

LE
SS

O
N

S 
&

 A
C

TI
O

N
S 

A
R

IS
EN

 

 VE
H

IC
LE

 
M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

C
E 

 
(2

1,
00

0)
 

 

 • 
U

N
D

ER
SP

EN
D

 O
N

 R
&

M
 O

F 
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
S.

 
O

R
D

ER
 P

LA
C

ED
 F

O
R

 R
O

O
F 

R
EP

A
IR

S 
B

U
T 

W
O

R
K

 N
O

T 
C

A
R

R
IE

D
 O

U
T 

B
EF

O
R

E 
YE

A
R

 E
N

D
. R

EQ
U

ES
T 

SU
B

M
IT

TE
D

 F
O

R
 

C
A

R
R

Y 
FO

R
W

A
R

D
 D

EN
IE

D
 

 • 
R

ED
U

C
TI

O
N

 IN
 E

XP
EN

D
IT

U
R

E 
O

N
 

SU
PP

LI
ES

 A
N

D
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

 
   

 
• 

D
EV

EL
O

P 
PR

O
G

R
A

M
 O

F 
PL

A
N

N
ED

 
M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

C
E,

 IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

T 
A

N
D

 
R

EN
EW

A
L 

   • 
R

EF
LE

C
T 

PO
SI

TI
O

N
  I

N
 R

EV
IS

ED
 A

N
D

 
FU

TU
R

E 
B

U
D

G
ET

S 
 

  
 

 
      

Page 22



B
U

D
G

ET
 &

 P
ER

FO
R

M
A

N
C

E 
PA

N
EL

 1
6 

SE
PT

EM
B

ER
 2

00
8 

 
C

O
N

SI
D

ER
A

TI
O

N
 O

F 
20

07
/0

8 
B

U
D

G
ET

 V
A

R
IA

N
C

ES
 

 
 SE

R
VI

C
E:

  C
IT

Y 
C

O
U

N
C

IL
 (D

IR
EC

T)
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
B

U
D

G
ET

/S
ER

VI
C

E 
A

R
EA

 
 

£ 
(F

A
VO

U
R

A
B

LE
)/ 

A
D

VE
R

SE
 

 
K

EY
 R

EA
SO

N
S/

C
IR

C
U

M
ST

A
N

C
ES

 
 

LE
SS

O
N

S 
&

 A
C

TI
O

N
S 

A
R

IS
EN

 

 R
EC

YC
LI

N
G

 –
 B

R
IN

G
 

SI
TE

S 
&

 O
LD

 
K

ER
B

SI
D

E 

 
(9

,3
00

) 
 

 • 
U

N
D

ER
SP

EN
D

 O
N

 R
&

M
 O

F 
SI

TE
S,

 
R

EP
LA

C
EM

EN
T 

O
F 

EQ
U

IP
M

EN
T 

A
N

D
 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 

   • 
I M

PA
C

T 
IN

TR
O

D
U

C
TI

O
N

 O
F 

FU
R

TH
ER

 
PH

A
SE

 O
F 

TH
R

EE
 S

TR
EA

M
 W

A
ST

E 
R

ES
U

LT
IN

G
 IN

 S
W

IT
C

H
 O

F 
C

O
ST

S 
 

FR
O

M
 H

ER
E 

TO
 T

H
R

EE
 S

TR
EA

M
 W

A
ST

E 
G

R
EA

TE
R

 T
H

A
N

 E
XP

EC
TE

D
 

   

 
• 

C
A

R
R

Y 
O

U
T 

R
EV

IE
W

 O
F 

R
EC

YC
LI

N
G

 S
IT

ES
 

 
• 

D
EV

EL
O

P 
PR

O
G

R
A

M
 O

F 
PL

A
N

N
ED

 
M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

C
E,

 IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

T 
A

N
D

 
R

EN
EW

A
L 

 
• 

R
EF

LE
C

T 
PO

SI
TI

O
N

  I
N

 R
EV

IS
ED

 A
N

D
 

FU
TU

R
E 

B
U

D
G

ET
S 

 
  

 
 

  

Page 23



B
U

D
G

ET
 &

 P
ER

FO
R

M
A

N
C

E 
PA

N
EL

 1
6 

SE
PT

EM
B

ER
 2

00
8 

 
C

O
N

SI
D

ER
A

TI
O

N
 O

F 
20

07
/0

8 
B

U
D

G
ET

 V
A

R
IA

N
C

ES
 

 
 SE

R
VI

C
E:

  C
IT

Y 
C

O
U

N
C

IL
 (D

IR
EC

T)
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
B

U
D

G
ET

/S
ER

VI
C

E 
A

R
EA

 
 

£ 
(F

A
VO

U
R

A
B

LE
)/ 

A
D

VE
R

SE
 

 
K

EY
 R

EA
SO

N
S/

C
IR

C
U

M
ST

A
N

C
ES

 
 

LE
SS

O
N

S 
&

 A
C

TI
O

N
S 

A
R

IS
EN

 

R
EF

U
SE

 C
O

LL
EC

TI
O

N
 

(5
8,

30
0)

 
 

• 
U

N
D

ER
SP

EN
D

 O
N

 E
M

PL
O

YE
E 

C
O

ST
S 

£1
3,

00
0.

 T
O

TA
L 

EM
PL

O
YE

E 
B

U
D

G
ET

 
FO

R
 R

EF
U

SE
 £

2.
21

M
. U

N
D

ER
SP

EN
D

 
R

EP
R

ES
EN

TS
 .0

6 
O

F 
A

 P
ER

C
EN

T.
 

• 
TU

R
N

O
VE

R
 O

F 
ST

A
FF

 C
O

N
TR

IB
U

TI
N

G
 

TO
 U

N
D

ER
SP

EN
D

 
• 

U
N

D
ER

SP
EN

D
 O

N
 T

R
A

N
SP

O
R

T 
C

O
ST

S 
O

F 
£4

4,
00

0.
 U

N
D

ER
SP

EN
D

 A
R

IS
IN

G
 

M
A

IN
LY

 F
R

O
M

 R
EP

A
IR

 A
N

D
 

M
A

IN
TE

N
A

N
C

E 
O

F 
VE

H
IC

LE
S.

 
• 

IN
TR

O
D

U
C

TI
O

N
 O

F 
TR

A
N

SF
ER

 S
TA

TI
O

N
 

A
T 

SA
LT

 A
YR

E 
R

ES
U

LT
IN

G
 IN

 
R

ED
U

C
TI

O
N

 IN
 D

A
M

A
G

E 
TO

 V
EH

IC
LE

S 
• 

M
A

JO
R

 IN
VE

ST
M

EN
T 

IN
 N

EW
 A

N
D

 
A

D
D

IT
IO

N
A

L 
VE

H
IC

LE
S 

R
ES

U
LT

IN
G

 IN
 

FE
W

ER
 B

R
EA

K
D

O
W

N
S 

TO
G

ET
H

ER
 W

IT
H

 
EN

FO
R

C
EM

EN
T 

O
F 

PL
A

N
N

ED
 

M
A

IN
TE

N
A

N
C

E 
R

EG
IM

E 
R

ES
U

LT
IN

G
 IN

 
R

ED
U

C
TI

O
N

 IN
 R

&
M

 C
O

ST
S 

• 
N

O
 L

ES
SO

N
S 

TO
 B

E 
LE

A
R

N
ED

. %
 

U
N

D
ER

SP
EN

D
 IN

 C
O

N
TE

XT
 O

F 
B

U
D

G
ET

 
M

IN
IM

A
L 

       
• 

R
EF

LE
C

T 
PO

SI
TI

O
N

  I
N

 R
EV

IS
ED

 A
N

D
 

FU
TU

R
E 

B
U

D
G

ET
S 

 
  

 
 

 

Page 24



B
U

D
G

ET
 &

 P
ER

FO
R

M
A

N
C

E 
PA

N
EL

 1
6 

SE
PT

EM
B

ER
 2

00
8 

 
C

O
N

SI
D

ER
A

TI
O

N
 O

F 
20

07
/0

8 
B

U
D

G
ET

 V
A

R
IA

N
C

ES
 

 
 SE

R
VI

C
E:

  C
IT

Y 
C

O
U

N
C

IL
 (D

IR
EC

T)
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
B

U
D

G
ET

/S
ER

VI
C

E 
A

R
EA

 
 

£ 
(F

A
VO

U
R

A
B

LE
)/ 

A
D

VE
R

SE
 

 
K

EY
 R

EA
SO

N
S/

C
IR

C
U

M
ST

A
N

C
ES

 
 

LE
SS

O
N

S 
&

 A
C

TI
O

N
S 

A
R

IS
EN

 

 TH
R

EE
 S

TR
EA

M
 

W
A

ST
E 

                 

 
(4

9,
30

0)
 

 

 • 
O

VE
R

SP
EN

D
 O

N
 E

M
PL

O
YE

E 
C

O
ST

S 
£2

9,
00

0.
 O

VE
R

 A
LL

 R
EF

U
SE

 A
N

D
 

R
EC

YC
LI

N
G

 B
U

D
G

ET
S 

U
N

D
ER

SP
EN

D
 

£1
3,

00
0.

 
 • 

U
N

D
ER

SP
EN

D
 O

N
 T

R
A

N
SP

O
R

T 
C

O
ST

S 
O

F 
£2

8,
00

0.
 U

N
D

ER
SP

EN
D

 A
R

IS
IN

G
 

M
A

IN
LY

 F
R

O
M

 R
EP

A
IR

 A
N

D
 

M
A

IN
TE

N
A

N
C

E 
O

F 
VE

H
IC

LE
S 

 • 
O

VE
R

SP
EN

D
 O

N
 C

A
SU

A
L 

H
IR

E 
£1

6,
00

0.
 R

EA
SO

N
 F

A
IL

U
R

E 
O

F 
R

EC
YC

LI
N

G
 B

O
X 

SU
PP

LI
ER

 T
O

 S
U

PP
LY

 
B

O
XE

S 
A

N
D

 L
ID

S 
O

N
 T

IM
E 

FO
R

 P
H

A
SE

 V
 

O
FF

SE
T 

B
Y 

C
O

M
PE

N
SA

TI
O

N
 F

R
O

M
 

SU
PP

LI
ER

 £
21

,0
00

 
   

 
• 

N
O

 L
ES

SO
N

S 
TO

 B
E 

LE
A

R
N

ED
. %

 
U

N
D

ER
SP

EN
D

 IN
 C

O
N

TE
XT

 O
F 

B
U

D
G

ET
 

M
IN

IM
A

L 
  

• 
R

EF
LE

C
T 

PO
SI

TI
O

N
  I

N
 R

EV
IS

ED
 A

N
D

 
FU

TU
R

E 
B

U
D

G
ET

S 
 

  
• 

E N
SU

R
ED

 S
U

PP
LI

ER
 D

EL
IV

ER
ED

 O
N

 T
IM

E 
TH

IS
 Y

EA
R

 
 

      

Page 25



 TH
R

EE
 S

TR
EA

M
 

W
A

ST
E 

(C
O

N
TI

N
U

ED
) 

  

 • 
U

N
D

ER
SP

EN
D

 O
N

 P
R

IN
TI

N
G

 A
N

D
 

ST
A

TI
O

N
ER

Y 
£2

4,
00

0.
 O

R
D

ER
 IS

SU
ED

, 
SU

PP
LI

ER
 F

A
IL

ED
 T

O
 D

EL
IV

ER
 B

EF
O

R
E 

YE
A

R
 E

N
D

. R
EQ

U
ES

T 
FO

R
 C

/F
 £

18
,0

00
 

A
LL

O
W

ED
 

 • 
PL

A
ST

IC
 S

A
C

K
S 

&
 R

EP
LA

C
EM

EN
T 

B
IN

S 
A

N
D

 B
O

XE
S 

£1
1,

00
0.

 IS
SU

ED
 O

N
 

R
EQ

U
ES

T.
 D

EM
A

N
D

 L
ED

 
 • 

U
N

D
ER

SP
EN

D
 O

N
 P

R
O

TE
C

TI
VE

 
C

LO
TH

IN
G

 £
9,

00
0.

 B
ET

TE
R

 Q
U

A
LI

TY
 

O
F 

C
LO

TH
IN

G
 IS

SU
ED

 L
EA

D
IN

G
 T

O
 

R
ED

U
C

ED
 D

EM
A

N
D

 F
O

R
 R

EP
LA

C
EM

EN
T 

 • 
U

N
D

ER
SP

EN
D

 O
N

 S
ER

VI
C

ES
 £

6,
00

0.
 

O
FF

SE
T 

B
Y 

SA
VI

N
G

S 
O

N
 B

R
IN

G
 S

IT
ES

 &
 

O
LD

 K
ER

B
SI

D
E.

 R
ES

U
LT

ED
 F

R
O

M
 

IN
TR

O
D

U
C

TI
O

N
 O

F 
PH

A
SE

 V
 

 • 
R

ED
U

C
ED

 IN
C

O
M

E 
FR

O
M

 S
A

LE
 O

F 
PA

PE
R

 £
9,

00
0.

 T
O

N
N

A
G

E 
O

F 
PA

PE
R

 
R

EC
YC

LE
D

 L
ES

S 
TH

A
N

 E
XP

EC
TE

D
 

 • 
IN

C
R

EA
SE

 IN
 IN

C
O

M
E 

FR
O

M
 S

A
LE

 O
F 

C
A

N
S,

 G
LA

SS
 A

N
D

 C
A

R
D

B
O

A
R

D
. 

£6
,0

00
 C

O
N

TR
A

C
T 

ST
A

R
TE

D
 IN

 S
EP

T 
20

07
. D

IF
FI

C
U

LT
 T

O
 E

ST
IM

A
TE

 
A

C
C

U
R

A
TE

LY
 

 

 
• 

B
U

D
G

ET
 R

ED
U

C
ED

 IN
 2

00
8/

9.
 B

ET
TE

R
 

PL
A

N
N

IN
G

 O
F 

SP
EN

D
IN

G
 B

U
D

G
ET

 
    

• 
R

EF
LE

C
T 

PO
SI

TI
O

N
  I

N
 R

EV
IS

ED
 A

N
D

 
FU

TU
R

E 
B

U
D

G
ET

S 
 

 
• 

R
EF

LE
C

T 
PO

SI
TI

O
N

  I
N

 R
EV

IS
ED

 A
N

D
 

FU
TU

R
E 

B
U

D
G

ET
S 

 
  

• 
R

EF
LE

C
T 

PO
SI

TI
O

N
  I

N
 R

EV
IS

ED
 A

N
D

 
FU

TU
R

E 
B

U
D

G
ET

S 
 

  
• 

R
EF

LE
C

T 
PO

SI
TI

O
N

  I
N

 R
EV

IS
ED

 A
N

D
 

FU
TU

R
E 

B
U

D
G

ET
S 

 
 

• 
R

EF
LE

C
T 

PO
SI

TI
O

N
  I

N
 R

EV
IS

ED
 A

N
D

 
FU

TU
R

E 
B

U
D

G
ET

S 
 

  

 

Page 26



B
U

D
G

ET
 &

 P
ER

FO
R

M
A

N
C

E 
PA

N
EL

 1
6 

SE
PT

EM
B

ER
 2

00
8 

 
C

O
N

SI
D

ER
A

TI
O

N
 O

F 
20

07
/0

8 
B

U
D

G
ET

 V
A

R
IA

N
C

ES
 

 
 SE

R
VI

C
E:

  C
IT

Y 
C

O
U

N
C

IL
 (D

IR
EC

T)
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
B

U
D

G
ET

/S
ER

VI
C

E 
A

R
EA

 
 

£ 
(F

A
VO

U
R

A
B

LE
)/ 

A
D

VE
R

SE
 

 
K

EY
 R

EA
SO

N
S/

C
IR

C
U

M
ST

A
N

C
ES

 
 

LE
SS

O
N

S 
&

 A
C

TI
O

N
S 

A
R

IS
EN

 

 TR
A

D
E 

R
EF

U
SE

 
 

(1
5,

30
0)

 
 

 • 
U

N
D

ER
SP

EN
D

 O
N

 C
O

N
TA

IN
ER

S 
A

N
D

 
PL

A
ST

IC
 S

A
C

K
S.

 D
EM

A
N

D
 L

ED
 

  

 
• 

R
EV

IE
W

 A
N

D
 R

EF
LE

C
T 

PO
SI

TI
O

N
  I

N
 

R
EV

IS
ED

 A
N

D
 F

U
TU

R
E 

B
U

D
G

ET
S 

 
  

 
 

  

Page 27



B
U

D
G

ET
 &

 P
ER

FO
R

M
A

N
C

E 
PA

N
EL

 1
6 

SE
PT

EM
B

ER
 2

00
8 

 
C

O
N

SI
D

ER
A

TI
O

N
 O

F 
20

07
/0

8 
B

U
D

G
ET

 V
A

R
IA

N
C

ES
 

 
 SE

R
VI

C
E:

  C
U

LT
U

R
A

L 
SE

R
VI

C
ES

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
B

U
D

G
ET

/S
ER

VI
C

E 
A

R
EA

 
 

£ 
(F

A
VO

U
R

A
B

LE
)/ 

A
D

VE
R

SE
 

 
K

EY
 R

EA
SO

N
S/

C
IR

C
U

M
ST

A
N

C
ES

 
 

LE
SS

O
N

S 
&

 A
C

TI
O

N
S 

A
R

IS
EN

 

 SA
LT

 A
YR

E 
          

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y 
PO

O
LS

 
        

 
£5

6,
10

0  
A

S 
   

 
R

EP
O

R
TE

D
 

   
  £

54
28

2 
A

C
TU

A
L 

FI
G

U
R

E 
        

   
 

£4
4,

30
0 

        

 • 
£3

2,
00

0  
-  

IN
C

R
EA

SE
 IN

 U
TI

LI
TY

 
C

H
A

R
G

ES
  

• 
£1

7,
00

0 
- L

O
SS

 O
F 

IN
C

O
M

E 
D

U
E 

TO
 

B
A

R
/C

A
FÉ

 C
LO

SU
R

E,
 C

LO
SU

R
E 

LO
N

G
ER

 T
H

A
N

 E
XP

EC
TE

D
 A

N
D

 N
O

 
R

ED
U

C
TI

O
N

 IN
 R

EV
IS

ED
 C

A
FÉ

 B
U

D
G

ET
 

FO
R

 C
LO

SU
R

E 
• 

B
A

LA
N

C
E 

O
F 

O
VE

R
SP

EN
D

 M
A

D
E 

U
P 

O
F 

M
A

N
Y 

SM
A

LL
ER

 IT
EM

S 
 - 

£2
3,

00
0  

 - 
A

D
D

IT
IO

N
A

L 
C

A
SU

A
L 

   
   

   
   

  
ST

A
FF

IN
G

 A
N

D
 T

R
A

IN
IN

G
 C

O
ST

S 
N

O
T 

M
ET

 B
Y 

A
D

D
IT

IO
N

A
L 

IN
C

O
M

E 
- 

£5
,0

00
 S

W
IM

 L
ES

SO
N

 IN
C

O
M

E 
M

O
VE

D
 

TO
 N

EW
 Y

EA
R

 IN
 E

R
R

O
R

 
- 

£5
,0

00
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
A

L 
W

A
TE

R
 U

SA
G

E 
C

H
A

R
G

ES
 

- 
£5

,0
00

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

A
L 

C
O

ST
S 

FO
R

 
SC

H
O

O
L 

SW
IM

M
IN

G
 T

R
A

N
SP

O
R

T 
 

 
• 

FI
N

A
N

C
E 

A
W

A
R

EN
ES

S 
SE

SS
IO

N
S 

U
N

D
ER

TA
K

EN
 

• 
A

D
D

IT
IO

N
A

L 
M

O
N

IT
O

R
IN

G
 O

F 
U

TI
LI

TI
ES

 
• 

C
LO

SE
R

 W
O

R
K

IN
G

 R
EL

A
TI

O
N

SH
IP

 W
IT

H
 

FI
N

A
N

C
E 

TO
 M

O
N

IT
O

R
 B

U
D

G
ET

S 
M

O
R

E 
EF

FE
C

TI
VL

Y 
    

 • 
FI

N
A

N
C

E 
A

W
A

R
EN

ES
S 

SE
SS

IO
N

S 
U

N
D

ER
TA

K
EN

 F
O

R
 B

ET
TE

R
 B

U
D

G
ET

 
M

O
N

IT
O

R
IN

G
 A

N
D

 C
O

N
TR

O
L 

• 
R

EV
IE

W
 O

F 
ST

A
FF

IN
G

 U
N

D
ER

W
A

Y 
 

• 
C

LO
SE

R
 W

O
R

K
IN

G
 R

EL
A

TI
O

N
SH

IP
 W

IT
H

 
FI

N
A

N
C

E 
TO

 M
O

N
IT

O
R

 B
U

D
G

ET
S 

M
O

R
E 

EF
FE

C
TI

VL
Y 

 
 

Agenda Item 10 Page 28



   D
O

M
E 

   
           G
R

O
U

N
D

W
O

R
K

 T
R

U
ST

 
 LE

IS
U

R
E 

D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T 

   £1
7,

00
0 

            
(£

4,
40

0)
 

    
 (£

10
,7

00
) 

- 
B

A
LA

N
C

E 
O

F 
O

VE
R

SP
EN

D
 M

A
D

E 
U

P 
O

F 
M

A
N

Y 
SM

A
LL

ER
 IT

EM
S 

 - 
U

R
G

EN
T 

EL
EC

TR
IC

A
L 

W
O

R
K

S,
 

A
D

D
IT

IO
N

A
L 

EQ
U

IP
M

EN
T 

FO
R

 T
H

E 
LA

R
G

E 
SH

O
W

S 
A

N
D

 A
 R

ED
U

C
TI

O
N

 IN
 

PR
IV

A
TE

 H
IR

ES
 

- 
VA

R
IA

B
LE

S 
TH

A
T 

EX
IS

T 
IN

 T
H

E 
D

O
M

ES
 

EV
EN

TS
 A

N
D

 A
PP

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

 O
F 

C
O

D
ES

 
FO

R
 D

IF
FE

R
EN

T 
SH

O
W

S 
- 

EX
PE

N
D

IT
U

R
E 

O
N

 E
VE

N
TS

 N
O

T 
M

A
TC

H
ED

 B
Y 

IN
C

O
M

E 
 - 

G
R

A
N

T 
R

EC
EI

VE
D

 (C
A

R
R

Y 
FO

R
W

A
R

D
 

R
EQ

U
ST

 A
PP

R
O

VE
D

) 
 - 

SA
VI

N
G

 O
F 

£5
00

0 
O

N
 S

A
LA

R
IE

S 
C

O
ST

S 
D

U
E 

TO
 S

TA
FF

 T
U

R
N

O
VE

R
 

- 
£3

20
0  

A
D

D
IT

IO
N

A
L 

IN
C

O
M

E 
- 

LE
A

SE
 V

EH
IC

LE
 N

O
T 

C
H

A
R

G
ED

 IN
 

07
/0

8 
  

   - 
W

IT
H

 F
IN

A
N

C
E,

 C
LO

SE
R

 C
O

N
TR

O
LS

 A
N

D
   

   
   

   
M

O
N

IT
O

R
IN

G
 O

F 
SH

O
W

S 
A

N
D

 B
U

D
G

ET
S 

PU
T 

IN
 P

LA
C

E 
 

- 
A

D
D

IT
IO

N
A

L 
B

U
D

G
ET

A
R

Y 
TR

A
IN

IN
G

 F
O

R
 

ST
A

FF
 C

O
N

C
ER

N
ED

 
- 

M
O

R
E 

R
EG

U
LA

R
 L

IA
SO

N
 W

IT
H

 F
IN

A
N

C
E 

- 
C

A
PI

TA
L 

FU
N

D
IN

G
 B

ID
 D

U
E 

TO
 IM

PR
O

VE
 

EF
FI

C
IE

N
C

YS
 

  - 
EX

PE
N

D
IT

U
R

E 
D

U
E 

IN
 2

00
8/

09
 

 - 
C

O
M

B
IN

A
TI

O
N

 O
F 

SM
A

LL
ER

 IT
EM

S 
PR

O
D

U
C

IN
G

 O
VE

R
A

LL
 S

A
VI

N
G

 IN
 B

U
D

G
ET

 

 
 

 
 

 

Page 29



 
B

ud
ge

t &
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 P

an
el

 1
6 

Se
pt

em
be

r 2
00

8 
 

Fe
st

iv
al

s 
an

d 
Ev

en
ts

 –
 E

va
lu

at
io

n 
20

07
/0

8 
O

ut
tu

rn
 

 
FI

N
A

N
C

E 
EV

A
LU

A
TI

O
N

 
O

TH
ER

 E
VA

LU
A

TI
O

N
 C

R
IT

ER
IA

 

Fe
st

iv
al

 / 
Ev

en
t 

Sp
en

d 
£ 

In
co

m
e 

£ 
N

et
 C

os
t 

£ 

A
pp

ro
ve

d 
B

ud
ge

t /
 

A
ut

ho
ris

ed
 F

IF
 

A
llo

ca
tio

n 
£ 

Va
ria

nc
e 

£ 
Ta

rg
et

s 
O

ut
co

m
es

 

La
nc

as
te

r J
az

z 
Fe

st
iv

al
 

£2
1,

84
2

£1
1,

31
6

£1
0,

52
3

£1
0,

50
0

£2
6

20
07

/2
00

8 
C

or
po

ra
te

 
O

bj
ec

tiv
e:

- 
“T

o 
pr

ov
id

e 
a 

va
rie

d 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
of

 
fe

st
iv

al
s 

an
d 

ev
en

ts
 

th
ro

ug
ho

ut
 th

e 
di

st
ric

t” 

E
ve

nt
 u

nd
er

ta
ke

n 
in

 
pa

rtn
er

sh
ip

 w
ith

 a
 

ra
ng

e 
of

 c
om

m
un

ity
 

an
d 

co
m

m
er

ci
al

 
pa

rtn
er

s.
 A

ll 
ve

nu
es

 
fu

ll 
an

d 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 
po

si
tiv

e 
pr

es
s 

co
ve

ra
ge

 fo
r t

he
 

di
st

ric
t (

lo
ca

l, 
re

gi
on

al
 a

nd
 

na
tio

na
l).

 
M

or
ec

am
be

 H
er

ita
ge

 G
al

a 
£2

4,
49

6
£8

,3
57

£1
6,

13
9

£1
5,

90
0

£2
39

D
itt

o 
A

tte
nd

an
ce

 
es

tim
at

ed
 in

 e
xc

es
s 

of
 2

0,
00

0 
pe

op
le

 
La

nc
as

te
r F

ire
w

or
k 

S
pe

ct
ac

ul
ar

 
£1

5,
86

0
£2

,1
05

£1
3,

75
5

£1
2,

40
0

£1
,3

55
D

itt
o 

A
tte

nd
an

ce
 

es
tim

at
ed

 in
 e

xc
es

s 
of

 1
0,

00
0 

pe
op

le
 

G
la

ss
on

 M
ar

iti
m

e 
W

ee
ke

nd
 

# 
N

O
TE

 
£6

4,
01

1
£5

2,
92

3
£1

1,
08

8
£1

0,
50

0
£5

88
D

itt
o 

A
tte

nd
an

ce
 

es
tim

at
ed

 in
 e

xc
es

s 
of

 5
,0

00
 p

eo
pl

e 
R

C
M

/J
E

B
/A

ug
us

t 2
00

8 
    # 
N

O
TE

 
G

la
ss

on
 M

ar
iti

m
e 

W
ee

ke
nd

 
 

Th
is

 E
ve

nt
 is

 tr
ad

iti
on

al
ly

 h
el

d 
ov

er
 th

e 
E

as
te

r W
ee

ke
nd

. U
nu

su
al

ly
, i

n 
20

07
/2

00
8 

th
er

e 
w

er
e 

2 
“E

as
te

rs
” 

fa
lli

ng
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

sa
m

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 y

ea
r. 

Th
e 

fig
ur

es
 a

bo
ve

 re
fle

ct
 th

at
 a

no
m

al
y,

 b
ut

 th
e 

m
at

te
r h

as
 b

ee
n 

ad
dr

es
se

d 
fo

r f
ut

ur
e 

ev
en

ts
 in

 fu
tu

re
 y

ea
rs

, 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

th
e 

ap
pr

ov
al

 b
y 

O
ve

rv
ie

w
 &

 S
cr

ut
in

y 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 a
nd

 C
ab

in
et

 o
f t

he
 F

es
tiv

al
s 

&
 E

ve
nt

s 
R

ep
or

t. 

Page 30



FI
N

A
N

C
E 

EV
A

LU
A

TI
O

N
 

O
TH

ER
 E

VA
LU

A
TI

O
N

 C
R

IT
ER

IA
 

Fe
st

iv
al

 / 
Ev

en
t 

Sp
en

d 
£ 

In
co

m
e 

£ 
N

et
 C

os
t 

£ 

A
pp

ro
ve

d 
B

ud
ge

t /
 

A
ut

ho
ris

ed
 F

IF
 

A
llo

ca
tio

n  
£ 

Va
ria

nc
e 

£ 
Ta

rg
et

s 
O

ut
co

m
es

 

Fe
st

iv
al

 In
no

va
tio

n 
Fu

nd
 (F

IF
), 

su
pp

or
te

d 
ev

en
ts

;- 
 

 

• 
H

ur
dy

 G
ur

dy
 F

es
tiv

al
 

£4
,3

45
£4

,3
45

N
il

G
ra

nt
s 

aw
ar

de
d 

in
 

ac
co

rd
an

ce
 w

ith
 F

IF
 

cr
ite

ria
 

A
ch

ie
ve

d 
FI

F 
C

rit
er

ia
 

• 
N

ic
e 

‘n
’ S

le
az

y 
£2

,2
00

£2
,2

00
N

il
G

ra
nt

s 
aw

ar
de

d 
in

 
ac

co
rd

an
ce

 w
ith

 F
IF

 
cr

ite
ria

 

A
ch

ie
ve

d 
FI

F 
C

rit
er

ia
 

• 
Tu

tti
 F

ru
tti

 
£5

00
£5

00
N

il
G

ra
nt

s 
aw

ar
de

d 
in

 
ac

co
rd

an
ce

 w
ith

 F
IF

 
cr

ite
ria

 

A
ch

ie
ve

d 
FI

F 
C

rit
er

ia
 

• 
K

ite
 F

es
tiv

al
 

£5
,0

00
£5

,0
00

N
il

G
ra

nt
s 

aw
ar

de
d 

in
 

ac
co

rd
an

ce
 w

ith
 F

IF
 

cr
ite

ria
 

A
ch

ie
ve

d 
FI

F 
C

rit
er

ia
 

• 
W

ill
ia

m
so

n 
P

ar
k 

– 
FA

B
 

£1
,0

00
£1

,0
00

N
il

G
ra

nt
s 

aw
ar

de
d 

in
 

ac
co

rd
an

ce
 w

ith
 F

IF
 

cr
ite

ria
 

A
ch

ie
ve

d 
FI

F 
C

rit
er

ia
 

• 
Ja

zz
 &

 C
ou

nt
ry

 M
us

ic
 e

ve
nt

s 
– 

H
ap

py
 M

ou
nt

 P
ar

k 
£4

,0
00

£4
,0

00
N

il
G

ra
nt

s 
aw

ar
de

d 
in

 
ac

co
rd

an
ce

 w
ith

 F
IF

 
cr

ite
ria

 

A
ch

ie
ve

d 
FI

F 
C

rit
er

ia
 

R
C

M
/J

E
B

/A
ug

us
t 2

00
8 

Page 31



B
U

D
G

ET
 &

 P
ER

FO
R

M
A

N
C

E 
PA

N
EL

 1
6 

SE
PT

EM
B

ER
 2

00
8 

 
C

O
N

SI
D

ER
A

TI
O

N
 O

F 
20

07
/0

8 
B

U
D

G
ET

 V
A

R
IA

N
C

ES
 

 
 SE

R
VI

C
E:

  C
U

LT
U

R
A

L 
SE

R
VI

C
ES

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
B

U
D

G
ET

/S
ER

VI
C

E 
A

R
EA

 
 

£ 
(F

A
VO

U
R

A
B

LE
)/ 

A
D

VE
R

SE
 

 
K

EY
 R

EA
SO

N
S/

C
IR

C
U

M
ST

A
N

C
ES

 
 

LE
SS

O
N

S 
&

 A
C

TI
O

N
S 

A
R

IS
EN

 

H
EY

SH
A

M
 

M
O

SS
G

A
TE

: 
PR

O
FE

SS
IO

N
A

L 
FE

ES
 

(£
10

,0
00

) 
 

• 
G

R
A

N
T 

R
EC

EI
VE

D
 F

R
O

M
 L

A
N

C
A

SH
IR

E 
C

O
U

N
TY

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T 
LT

D
 

(L
C

D
LT

D
), 

TO
W

A
R

D
 P

R
O

FE
SS

IO
N

A
L 

FE
ES

 I.
E.

, A
R

C
H

IT
EC

T,
 Q

S,
 E

TC
. T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
IS

 P
A

R
T 

O
F 

TH
E 

W
O

R
K

 
PR

O
G

R
A

M
M

E 
O

F 
TH

E 
H

EA
D

 O
F 

C
U

LT
U

R
A

L 
SE

R
VI

C
ES

, A
PP

R
O

VE
D

 B
Y 

C
A

B
IN

ET
. 

• 
EX

PE
N

D
IT

U
R

E 
EX

PE
C

TE
D

 T
O

 B
E 

IN
C

U
R

R
ED

 
IN

 2
00

8/
20

09
 

 

Page 32



B
U

D
G

ET
 &

 P
ER

FO
R

M
A

N
C

E 
PA

N
EL

 1
6 

SE
PT

EM
B

ER
 2

00
8 

 
C

O
N

SI
D

ER
A

TI
O

N
 O

F 
20

07
/0

8 
B

U
D

G
ET

 V
A

R
IA

N
C

ES
 

 
 SE

R
VI

C
E:

  P
LA

N
N

IN
G

 S
ER

VI
C

ES
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

B
U

D
G

ET
/S

ER
VI

C
E 

A
R

EA
 

 

£ 
(F

A
VO

U
R

A
B

LE
)/ 

A
D

VE
R

SE
 

 
K

EY
 R

EA
SO

N
S/

C
IR

C
U

M
ST

A
N

C
ES

 
 

LE
SS

O
N

S 
&

 A
C

TI
O

N
S 

A
R

IS
EN

 

  B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 C
O

N
TR

O
L 

A
C

C
O

U
N

T 
         P L

A
N

N
IN

G
 

A
PP

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

 F
EE

S 
     

 
 

(4
6,

80
0)

 
          (2

4,
70

0)
 

      

 
 • 

(£
28

.7
K

)  W
A

S 
R

EP
O

R
TE

D
 U

N
D

ER
 

IN
D

IV
ID

U
A

L 
H

EA
D

IN
G

S 
IN

 P
R

T 
Q

4 
C

O
VE

R
IN

G
 D

B
C

O
 V

A
C

A
N

T 
PO

ST
, 

SA
VI

N
G

S 
A

G
A

IN
ST

 E
Q

U
IP

 &
 T

O
O

LS
, 

A
N

D
 H

IG
H

ER
 T

H
A

N
 A

N
TI

C
IP

A
TE

D
 

IN
C

O
M

E.
  A

 F
U

R
TH

ER
 (£

6.
2K

) 
O

C
C

U
R

R
ED

 D
U

R
IN

G
 C

LO
SE

D
O

W
N

 
R

E 
FR

S1
7 

A
D

JU
ST

M
EN

TS
 O

U
TS

ID
E 

O
F 

SE
R

VI
C

E 
C

O
N

TR
O

L 
 

• 
N

O
T 

R
EP

O
R

TE
D

 A
S 

U
N

PR
ED

IC
TA

B
LE

 
TO

 P
R

O
FI

LE
 A

N
D

 V
A

R
IA

N
C

E 
N

O
R

M
A

L 
D

U
R

IN
G

 A
N

Y 
O

N
E 

YE
A

R
.  

SI
G

N
IF

IC
A

N
T 

O
U

T 
TU

R
N

S 
U

N
D

ER
 

B
U

D
G

ET
 N

O
R

M
A

L 
TO

 H
IG

H
LI

G
H

T.
 

   

  
• 

O
U

TT
U

R
N

 F
IG

U
R

ES
 D

IF
FE

R
EN

T 
B

U
T 

A
T 

TI
M

E 
O

F 
PR

EP
 F

O
R

 Q
4 

B
ES

T 
ES

TI
M

A
TE

 
U

SE
D

 A
S 

PE
R

 F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L 
TR

A
IN

IN
G

. 
   

    • 
SE

R
VI

C
E 

H
EA

D
S 

O
N

LY
 A

SK
ED

 T
O

 R
EP

O
R

T 
PR

O
B

LE
M

A
TI

C
 V

A
R

IA
N

C
ES

 B
Y 

FO
R

M
ER

 
D

IR
EC

TO
R

.  
D

ID
 R

EP
O

R
T 

IN
C

R
EA

SE
D

 
IN

C
O

M
E 

IN
 Q

2 
&

 H
A

LF
 Y

EA
R

 R
EV

IS
IO

N
 A

S 
A

C
TI

O
N

 IN
 Q

3.
  R

EV
IE

W
 O

F 
M

O
N

IT
O

R
IN

G
 

SY
ST

EM
S 

R
EQ

U
IR

ED
 A

N
D

 C
LO

SE
R

 L
IA

IS
O

N
 

W
IT

H
 F

IN
A

N
C

E 
 

Agenda Item 11Page 33



LA
N

D
 D

R
A

IN
A

G
E 

R
&

M
 

     LO
C

A
L 

D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T 
FR

A
M

EW
O

R
K

 
        LU

N
ES

ID
E 

R
EG

EN
ER

A
TI

O
N

 
G

R
A

N
T 

IN
C

O
M

E 
  M

ID
D

LE
TO

N
 W

O
O

D
 

EL
EC

TR
IC

IT
Y 

/ R
&

M
  

         

(6
,0

00
) 

     7,
80

0 
         (  6

7,
70

0)
 

    (3
2,

00
0)

 
          

• 
R

EP
O

R
TE

D
 Q

4 
     

• 
EX

PL
A

N
A

TI
O

N
 W

A
S 

PR
O

B
A

B
LY

 
C

O
R

R
EC

T 
A

S 
R

EP
O

R
TE

D
 Q

4;
 

H
O

W
EV

ER
 V

A
R

IA
N

C
E 

A
M

O
U

N
T 

IT
SE

LF
 W

A
S 

R
EP

O
R

TE
D

 A
S 

B
EI

N
G

 A
 

FA
VO

U
R

A
B

LE
 £

9.
2K

 A
S 

A
 R

ES
U

LT
 

O
F 

M
IS

R
EA

D
IN

G
 N

EG
A

TI
VE

 S
IG

N
 O

N
 

PR
T 

R
EP

O
R

T 
   

• 
R

EP
O

R
TE

D
 Q

4 
    

• 
(£

27
K

) W
A

S 
R

EP
O

R
TE

D
 S

EP
A

R
A

TE
LY

 
Q

4 
A

N
D

 IN
C

LU
D

ED
 A

 C
R

ED
IT

 O
F 

(£
23

K
) F

R
O

M
 E

N
ER

G
Y 

SU
PP

LI
ER

 
FO

LL
O

W
IN

G
 R

EV
IE

W
 O

F 
M

ET
ER

 
R

EA
D

IN
G

S.
  T

H
E 

B
A

LA
N

C
E 

R
EL

A
TE

S 
TO

 U
N

D
ER

SP
EN

D
S 

FO
R

 
R

&
M

 F
O

R
 W

H
IC

H
 A

 C
A

R
R

Y 
FO

R
W

A
R

D
 H

A
S 

B
EE

N
 R

EQ
U

ES
TE

D
 

    

      
• 

FI
N

A
N

C
IA

L 
A

W
A

R
EN

ES
S 

TR
A

IN
IN

G
 

SE
SS

IO
N

S 
R

EC
EN

TL
Y 

C
A

R
R

IE
D

 O
U

T 
FO

R
 

A
LL

 R
SO

’S
 W

IT
H

 F
U

R
TH

ER
 M

O
R

E 
D

ET
A

IL
ED

 F
IN

A
N

C
E 

TR
A

IN
IN

G
 T

O
 B

E 
PR

O
VI

D
ED

 
          

• 
IM

PR
O

VE
D

 M
O

N
IT

O
R

IN
G

 S
YS

TE
M

 N
O

W
 IN

 
PL

A
C

E 
FO

R
 C

H
A

SI
N

G
 U

P 
B

IL
LS

 
         

Page 34



TO
W

N
SC

A
PE

 
H

ER
IT

A
G

E 
IN

IT
IA

TI
VE

 
         

(1
5,

20
0)

 
• 

H
IG

H
LI

G
H

TE
D

 D
U

R
IN

G
 B

U
D

G
ET

 
PR

O
C

ES
S 

TH
A

T 
H

LF
 G

R
A

N
T 

A
VA

IL
A

B
LE

 F
O

R
 T

H
I1

, H
O

W
EV

ER
 

TO
O

 L
A

TE
 T

O
 F

EE
D

 IN
TO

 0
7/

08
 

R
EV

IS
ED

 B
U

D
G

ET
 P

R
O

C
ES

S 
A

N
D

 
N

O
T 

FE
D

 IN
TO

 S
U

B
SE

Q
U

EN
T 

PR
T 

R
EP

O
R

TS
 

    **
  I

N
 A

LL
 T

H
E 

A
B

O
VE

 C
IR

C
U

M
ST

A
N

C
ES

 P
R

T 
R

EP
O

R
TS

 W
ER

E 
B

A
SE

D
 O

N
 P

ER
IO

D
 1

2 
LE

D
G

ER
 F

IG
U

R
ES

  A
N

D
 B

ES
T 

G
U

ES
S 

ES
TI

M
A

TE
S 

 

• 
R

EP
O

R
T 

TO
 P

R
T 

W
O

U
LD

 H
A

VE
 E

N
SU

R
ED

 
TH

A
T 

B
U

D
G

ET
 V

A
R

IA
N

C
E 

 W
A

S 
PI

C
K

ED
 U

P 
 

• 
N

EW
 P

A
PE

R
W

O
R

K
 A

TT
A

C
H

ED
 T

O
 P

R
T 

Q
1 

08
09

 R
EP

O
R

T 
(F

O
R

 R
EP

R
O

FI
LI

N
G

/ 
B

U
D

G
ET

 M
O

VE
M

EN
T/

VI
R

EM
EN

T 
ET

C
) T

O
 

A
ID

 S
ER

VI
C

ES
 IN

 F
U

TU
R

E 
PR

T 
IN

FO
R

M
A

TI
O

N
 P

R
O

VI
SI

O
N

 
   IM

PR
O

VE
D

 L
IA

IS
O

N
 W

IT
H

 A
N

D
 R

EV
IE

W
 O

F 
PR

T 
PA

PE
R

W
O

R
K

 A
N

D
 G

U
ID

A
N

C
E 

B
Y 

FI
N

A
N

C
E 

SH
O

U
LD

 IM
PR

O
VE

 M
O

N
IT

O
R

IN
G

 IN
 

FU
TU

R
E 

 

 

Page 35



B
U

D
G

ET
 &

 P
ER

FO
R

M
A

N
C

E 
PA

N
EL

 1
6 

SE
PT

EM
B

ER
 2

00
8 

 
C

O
N

SI
D

ER
A

TI
O

N
 O

F 
20

07
/0

8 
B

U
D

G
ET

 V
A

R
IA

N
C

ES
 

 
 SE

R
VI

C
E:

  E
C

O
N

O
M

IC
 D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T 

&
 T

O
U

R
IS

M
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

B
U

D
G

ET
/S

ER
VI

C
E 

A
R

EA
 

 

£ 
(F

A
VO

U
R

A
B

LE
)/ 

A
D

VE
R

SE
 

 
K

EY
 R

EA
SO

N
S/

C
IR

C
U

M
ST

A
N

C
ES

 
 

LE
SS

O
N

S 
&

 A
C

TI
O

N
S 

A
R

IS
EN

 

 1)
 C

A
PI

TA
L 

SL
IP

PA
G

E 
ST

O
R

EY
 C

IC
 C

A
PI

TA
L 

SL
IP

PA
G

E 
R

EQ
U

ES
T 

 

(3
54

,0
00

)  
• 

Th
is

 re
la

te
s 

to
 a

 d
el

ay
ed

 s
ta

rt 
in

 th
e 

m
ai

n 
ca

pi
ta

l c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
pr

oj
ec

t (
du

e 
to

 th
e 

re
lo

ca
tio

n 
of

 O
xf

or
d 

A
rc

ha
eo

lo
gy

 a
nd

 fi
na

lis
at

io
n 

of
   

co
ns

tru
ct

io
n 

co
nt

ra
ct

). 
Th

e 
or

ig
in

al
 

pr
of

ile
 a

ss
um

ed
 a

 s
ta

rt 
in

 A
ug

us
t –

 
ac

tu
al

 s
ta

rt 
w

as
 4

th
 O

ct
ob

er
.  

• 
Th

e 
de

la
ye

d 
st

ar
t d

id
 n

ot
 c

on
st

itu
te

 
va

ria
nc

e 
in

 th
e 

ov
er

al
l p

ro
je

ct
 c

os
ts

 

• 
S

lip
pa

ge
 o

f t
hi

s 
le

ve
l i

s 
no

t u
nu

su
al

 in
 a

 
m

aj
or

 c
ap

ita
l p

ro
je

ct
 

• 
Th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t i
s 

be
in

g 
im

pl
em

en
te

d 
in

 
ac

co
rd

an
ce

 w
ith

 L
A

M
P

 p
ro

ce
du

re
s 

an
d 

is
 

no
w

 p
ro

gr
es

si
ng

 w
el

l a
nd

 w
ith

in
 b

ud
ge

t 
 

C
A

R
N

FO
R

TH
 M

TI
 

C
A

PI
TA

L 
SL

IP
PA

G
E 

R
EQ

U
ES

T 
 

(4
93

,0
00

) 
(N

ot
e:

 S
lip

pa
ge

 fi
gu

re
 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
£1

95
K 

of
 

w
hi

ch
  £

10
0K

 is
 C

ity
 

C
ou

nc
il 

ca
pi

ta
l f

un
di

ng
 

an
d 

£9
5K

 is
 e

xt
er

na
l 

N
W

D
A 

fu
nd

in
g.

.  
Th

is
 

w
ill 

be
 c

or
re

ct
ed

 in
 th

e 
H

FS
 C

ap
ita

l r
ep

or
t t

o 
C

ab
in

et
 in

 O
ct

ob
er

 
(p

ro
vi

si
on

al
 fi

gu
re

 w
as

 
us

ed
 in

 O
ut

tu
rn

). 
 

• 
Th

is
 re

la
te

s 
to

 d
el

ay
ed

 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 tw

o 
ke

y 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
M

TI
 p

ro
gr

am
m

e,
 C

ar
nf

or
th

 
Fi

re
 S

ta
tio

n 
an

d 
C

ar
nf

or
th

 C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
en

tre
, a

nd
 th

e 
w

ith
dr

aw
al

 o
f a

 th
ird

 
pr

oj
ec

t b
y 

G
ro

un
dw

or
k 

W
es

t 
La

nc
as

hi
re

. A
s 

a 
re

su
lt 

N
W

D
A

 a
gr

ee
d 

a 
6 

m
on

th
 e

xt
en

si
on

 to
 th

e 
M

TI
 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e,

 to
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 2
00

8.
 

• 
Th

e 
la

rg
es

t e
le

m
en

t o
f t

hi
s 

sl
ip

pa
ge

 
w

as
 th

e 
C

om
m

un
ity

 C
en

tre
 p

ro
je

ct
 

• 
E

xp
er

ie
nc

e 
w

ith
 th

is
 a

nd
 o

th
er

 
re

ge
ne

ra
tio

n 
pr

og
ra

m
m

es
, w

hi
ch

 a
re

 
ty

pi
ca

lly
 m

ad
e 

up
 o

f a
 n

um
be

r o
f p

ro
je

ct
s 

m
an

y 
of

 w
hi

ch
 a

re
 b

ei
ng

 d
el

iv
er

ed
 b

y 
ex

te
rn

al
 o

rg
an

is
at

io
ns

, s
ho

w
s 

th
at

 it
 is

 n
ot

 
un

us
ua

l f
or

 th
er

e 
to

 b
e 

sl
ip

pa
ge

 a
t 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

le
ve

l d
ue

 to
 d

el
ay

 in
 

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 o
ne

 o
r m

or
e 

in
di

vi
du

al
 

pr
oj

ec
ts

. 
• 

Th
e 

E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t S

er
vi

ce
 h

as
 

de
ve

lo
pe

d 
ro

bu
st

 m
on

ito
rin

g 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
 

Agenda Item 12 Page 36



 
w

hi
ch

 is
 b

ei
ng

 d
el

iv
er

ed
 b

y 
La

nc
as

hi
re

 C
ou

nt
y 

C
ou

nc
il 

an
d 

is
 

ou
ts

id
e 

ou
r d

ire
ct

 c
on

tro
l. 

Th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t 

is
 n

ow
 u

nd
er

w
ay

 a
nd

 w
ill

 b
e 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

re
vi

se
d 

ta
rg

et
 

da
te

. 
• 

Th
es

e 
is

su
es

 w
er

e 
re

po
rte

d 
in

 th
e 

co
m

m
en

ta
ry

 s
ec

tio
ns

 o
f t

he
 P

R
T 

re
po

rts
 

at
 “p

ro
gr

am
m

e”
 le

ve
l t

o 
id

en
tif

y 
th

es
e 

is
su

es
 a

nd
 m

an
ag

e 
th

em
. I

n 
th

is
 c

as
e 

pr
om

pt
 a

ct
io

n 
w

as
 ta

ke
n 

to
 n

eg
ot

ia
te

 a
 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

ex
te

ns
io

n 
w

ith
 N

W
D

A
 a

nd
 

co
nt

in
ge

nc
y 

pr
oj

ec
ts

 w
er

e 
br

ou
gh

t f
or

w
ar

d 
to

 p
ic

k 
up

 u
nd

er
sp

en
d.

 
 

 2)
 R

EV
EN

U
E 

VA
R

IA
N

C
E 

– 
C

O
N

TR
O

LL
A

B
LE

 B
U

D
G

ET
S 

M
A

R
K

ET
IN

G
 &

 
PR

O
M

O
TI

O
N

 –
 

A
D

VE
R

TI
SI

N
G

 
 

(6
,7

00
)  

 

U
nd

er
sp

en
d 

ar
os

e 
du

e 
to

 tw
o 

fa
ct

or
s:

 
• 

D
el

ay
 in

 re
ce

ip
t o

f t
he

 B
us

in
es

s 
D

ire
ct

or
y 

fro
m

 th
e 

pu
bl

is
he

rs
, 

pu
sh

in
g 

di
st

rib
ut

io
n 

co
st

s 
(£

20
00

) 
ba

ck
 in

to
 2

00
8/

09
 

• 
S

ho
rt 

te
rm

 s
ta

ffi
ng

 p
ro

bl
em

s 
le

d 
to

 
la

ck
 o

f c
ap

ac
ity

 in
 th

e 
m

ar
ke

tin
g 

te
am

 to
 d

el
iv

er
 s

om
e 

el
em

en
ts

 o
f 

th
e 

m
ar

ke
tin

g 
pl

an
, w

hi
ch

 h
av

e 
al

so
 

be
en

 d
ef

er
re

d 
to

 2
00

8/
09

 
• 

Th
es

e 
is

su
es

 a
ro

se
 in

 th
e 

fin
al

 
qu

ar
te

r a
nd

 a
 c

ar
ry

 fo
rw

ar
d 

re
qu

es
t 

w
as

 m
ad

e 

• 
A

 c
ar

ry
 fo

rw
ar

d 
re

qu
es

t i
n 

re
la

tio
n 

to
 th

e 
bu

si
ne

ss
 d

ire
ct

or
y 

di
st

rib
ut

io
n 

co
st

s 
w

as
 

ap
pr

ov
ed

 b
y 

C
ab

in
et

 in
 J

ul
y 

• 
A

 m
in

or
 re

vi
ew

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
un

de
rta

ke
n 

of
 

m
ar

ke
tin

g 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
ie

s 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

S
er

vi
ce

 to
 a

dd
re

ss
 th

e 
st

af
fin

g 
is

su
es

.  

M
O

R
EC

A
M

B
E 

TI
C

 –
 

IN
C

O
M

E/
R

EN
T/

M
A

TE
R

IA
LS

 
(1

4,
20

0)
 

 
Th

e 
un

de
rs

pe
nd

 a
ris

es
 fr

om
 a

 n
um

be
r o

f 
in

di
vi

du
al

 o
ne

s 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

co
st

 c
en

tre
, b

ut
 

th
e 

th
re

e 
m

os
t s

ig
ni

fic
an

t o
ne

s 
ar

e:
 

• 
TI

C
 re

nt
 fo

r o
ne

 q
ua

rte
r w

as
 p

ai
d 

in
 

ad
va

nc
e 

in
 th

e 
pr

ev
io

us
 fi

na
nc

ia
l 

ye
ar

, s
o 

th
er

e 
w

as
 a

 o
ne

-o
ff 

sa
vi

ng
 

in
 2

00
7/

08
, w

hi
ch

 o
ffs

et
 a

 o
ne

-o
ff 

ad
di

tio
na

l c
os

t i
n 

20
06

/0
7 

• 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 in

co
m

e 
fo

r t
ic

ke
t s

al
es

   
hi

gh
er

 th
an

 a
nt

ic
ip

at
ed

 a
nd

 n
ot

 
pi

ck
ed

 u
p 

in
 p

ar
t b

ec
au

se
 o

f s
om

e 

• 
G

en
er

al
 (a

nd
 w

he
re

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 m
or

e 
sp

ec
ifi

c)
 fi

na
nc

ia
l a

w
ar

en
es

s 
tra

in
in

g 
se

ss
io

ns
 fo

r R
S

O
’s

 to
 b

e 
ca

rr
ie

d 
ou

t b
y 

Fi
na

nc
ia

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
• 

It 
ha

s 
be

en
 a

gr
ee

d 
th

at
 R

S
O

’s
 w

ill
 re

vi
ew

 
ho

ld
in

g 
ac

co
un

ts
 o

n 
a 

m
or

e 
re

gu
la

r b
as

is
 

an
d 

en
su

re
 tr

an
sa

ct
io

ns
 a

re
 c

od
ed

 
co

rr
ec

tly
 fr

om
 2

00
8/

09
 o

nw
ar

ds
 

• 
Th

er
e 

is
 a

lre
ad

y 
a 

re
as

on
ab

le
 S

er
vi

ce
 

m
on

ito
rin

g 
sy

st
em

 in
 p

la
ce

 fo
r m

at
er

ia
ls

, 
w

hi
ch

 c
an

 e
as

ily
 b

e 
ad

ju
st

ed
 to

 ta
ke

 

Page 37



in
co

m
e 

tra
ns

ac
tio

ns
 b

ei
ng

 
in

co
rr

ec
tly

 c
od

ed
 to

 e
xp

en
di

tu
re

 
he

ad
in

gs
 w

iti
hi

n 
th

e 
tic

ke
t s

al
es

 
ho

ld
in

g 
co

de
 

• 
M

at
er

ia
ls

 s
to

ck
 a

dj
us

tm
en

t f
or

 
20

08
/0

9 
ca

rri
ed

 o
ut

 a
t y

ea
r e

nd
 

w
er

e 
no

t f
ul

ly
 fa

ct
or

ed
 in

to
 

sp
en

di
ng

 d
ec

is
io

ns
 fo

r t
he

 2
00

7/
08

 
ye

ar
 

ac
co

un
t o

f a
nt

ic
ip

at
ed

 y
ea

r e
nd

 s
to

ck
 

ad
ju

st
m

en
ts

 to
 b

e 
us

ed
 in

 c
on

ju
nc

tio
n 

w
ith

 m
on

th
ly

 re
co

nc
ili

at
io

n 
to

 th
e 

G
en

er
al

 
Le

dg
er

 s
ys

te
m

. 

 3)
 R

EV
EN

U
E 

VA
R

IA
N

C
E 

– 
N

O
N

-C
O

N
TR

O
LL

A
B

LE
 B

U
D

G
ET

S 
C

A
R

P 
M

TI
 –

 
A

D
D

IT
IO

N
A

L 
G

R
A

N
T 

IN
C

O
M

E 

(1
2,

80
0)

 

O
B

JE
C

TI
VE

 2
: G

R
A

N
T 

IN
C

O
M

E 
7,

00
0 

• 
Th

es
e 

bu
dg

et
 li

ne
s 

re
fle

ct
 v

ar
ia

tio
n 

in
 

th
e 

am
ou

nt
 o

f g
ra

nt
 c

la
im

ed
 a

ga
in

st
 

in
di

vi
du

al
 e

xt
er

na
l f

un
di

ng
 p

ro
gr

am
m

es
 

fo
r s

ta
ff 

en
ga

ge
d 

in
 m

an
ag

em
en

t o
f  

th
es

e 
pr

og
ra

m
m

es
 

• 
In

di
vi

du
al

 v
ar

ia
nc

es
 h

av
e 

oc
cu

rr
ed

 a
s 

a 
re

su
lt 

of
 a

ct
ua

l s
ta

ff 
tim

e 
al

lo
ca

tio
ns

 
be

in
g 

cl
ai

m
ed

 d
iff

er
en

tly
 to

 th
at

 
or

ig
in

al
ly

 e
st

im
at

ed
 a

t t
he

 b
eg

in
ni

ng
 o

f 
th

e 
ye

ar
 T

he
 s

ho
rtf

al
l i

n 
O

bj
ec

tiv
e 

2 
in

co
m

e 
is

 o
ffs

et
 a

ga
in

st
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 
in

co
m

e 
cl

ai
m

ed
 fo

r C
A

R
P

 M
TI

 
• 

O
ve

ra
ll 

th
e 

va
ria

nc
e 

fo
r g

ra
nt

 in
co

m
e 

is
 

no
t c

on
si

de
re

d 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

, i
.e

. l
es

s 
th

an
 

£5
k 

w
he

n 
th

e 
C

A
R

P
, S

R
B

, V
is

io
n 

an
d 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
2 

pr
og

ra
m

m
es

 a
re

 c
om

bi
ne

d 

• 
Fu

rth
er

 w
or

k 
is

 b
ei

ng
 u

nd
er

ta
ke

n 
be

tw
ee

n 
of

fic
er

s 
in

 E
co

no
m

ic
 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t a
nd

 F
in

an
ci

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

to
 

im
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

pr
es

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 b

ud
ge

ts
 a

nd
 

m
on

ito
rin

g 
ac

tu
al

 a
ct

iv
ity

  
 

 

Page 38


	Agenda
	4 Council Housing Services
	5 Legal and Human Resources
	bppappendix1
	BPPtemplate (2)

	6 Health and Strategic Housing
	7 Information and Customer Services
	8 City Council (Direct) Services
	10 Cultural Services
	Festival & Events Outturn - Budget & Peformance Panel (160908).doc
	Heysham Mossgate - Budget & Peformance Panel (160908).doc

	11 Planning Services
	12 Economic Development and Tourism

